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GENERAL INFORMATION:

#+ Board of Directors:

# Mr. Lokendra Jain : Chairman and Managing Director

¥ Mz, Shalini Jain : Whole Timme Director & CFO

# Mr. Divyanshu Jain : Non-Executive Non-Independent Director
¥ Mr. Ashok Komar Jain : Independent Director

# Mr. Gaurav Anand : Independent Director

# Mrs. Garima Dazot : Independent Director

(Resigned w.ef 16% July, 2024)

%+ Statutory Auditor:
M /s, Goyal Goyal & Co.
Chartered Accountants,

Anjad, M.P.

4+ Internal Auditor:
M /5. Banszal Manish & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Hota, Rajasthan

4 Listed at: National Stock Exchange [NSE Emerge)-SME

4+ Compliance Officer:
Mr. Yogesh Soni
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

<+ Secretarial Auditor:
Himanshu 5 K Gupta & Associates,
Practicing Company Secretary
Ahmedabad

4 Registered Office:
O Krishna Vihar, Near Chungi Naka,
Manta Road, Kunhadi Kotal in Ladpura
Hota Rajasthan 324001
E-mail: info@kayceeenergy.in
CIN: U74200RJ2015PLCO46976
Website: https: / /kaycesenergy.com

4+ Banker:
Hotak Mahindra Bank Limited
Punjab National Bank Limited
State Bank of India
YTes Bank Limited

Kay Cee Energy & Infra Limited 10th Annual Report F.Y.: 2023-24



% Registrar & Share Transfer Agent:

=

q:-l

Bigshare Services Private Limited
A-802, Samudra Complex, off C G Road.
Mavrangpura, Near Girish Cold Drinks,
Ahmedabad 330009, Gujarat, India

Email: bssahd@hizshareonline.com
Contact Number: 079-406392571

Website: www.bigshareonline.com

Board Committees:

Gauray Anand : Chairperson
Ashok Kumar Jain : Membher
Lokendra Jain t Member

NMomination and Remuneration Commifttee:
Ashok KumarJain : Chairperson

Gaurav Anand 1 Member

Divyanshu Jain :Member

Divyanshu [ain : Chairperson

Shalini Jain Member

Gaurav Anand : Member

C Social R Shilie G Hba:
Shalini Jain : Chairperson

Gaurav Anand y Member

Divyanshu Jain : Member

Kay Cee Energy & Infra Limited

10th Annual Report F.Y.: 2023-24



| KAY CEE ENERGY & INFRA LIMITED
KAY CEE

NOTICE
NOTICE is hereby given that the 10% (Tenth) Annual General Meeting of the Members of Kay
Cee Energy & Infra Limited will be held on Friday, September 27, 2024 at 10:00 AM, (IST] at
the Registered Office of the Company situated at 9 Krishna Vihar, Near Chungi Naka, Nanta
Road, Kunhadi Kotal in Ladpura Kota Rajasthan 324001 to consider and transact the
following businesses:

Ordinary Business:

1) To receive, consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2024, the Statement
of Profit and Loss, Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date together with the
schedules thereon, along with the reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon.

2) To appoint a director in place of Mr. Divyanshu Jain (DIN: 10314433), who retires by rotation
and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

Registered Office: By Order of the Board of Directors of
: 9 Krishna Vihar, Near Chungi Naka, Kay Cee Energy and Infra Limited
Nanta Road, Kunhadi Kotal
in Ladpura Kota Rajasthan 324001 5d/-

Lokendra Jain
Date: 03 September, 2024 Chairman and Managing Director
Place: Kota, Rajasthan DIN: 07071212
NOTES:

1. The register of members and share transfer books shall remain closed from Saturday September
21, 2024 to Friday September 27, 2024 (Both days inclusive) for the Annual General Meeting,

. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and
vote on a poll instead of himself and the proxy so appointed need not be a member of the
company.

3. Proxies in order to be effective must be received at the Company’'s Registered Office not less
than 48 hours before the meeting. Proxies submitted on behalf of limited companies, societies,
Trusts, etc., must be backed by appropriate resolution / authority as applicable, issued on behalf
of the nominating organization.

4. A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty {50) and holding in the
aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company. A member
holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights
may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other
persen or shareholder.,

5. A proxy shall not have a right to speak at the AGM and shall not be entitled to vote except on
poll.

[
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6. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Meesting
are requested to send to the Company a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their
representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.For convenience of members, an
attendance slip, proxy form and the route map of the venue of the Meefing are annexed hereto,
Members are reguested to affix their signature at the space provided and hand over the
attendance slip at the place of meeting. The proxy of a member should mark on the attendance
slip as ‘proxy’.

7. Members desiring any information as regards to the accounts are reqguested to write to the
Company 10 davs before the meeting so as to enable the management to keep the information
ready at the meeting.

8. Relevant documents referred to in the Notice, statutory registers will be available for inspection
by the members at the Registered Office of the Company during normal business hours between
11:00 am to 2:00 pm on all working days except Saturday and Sunday up to the date of the
Annual General Meeting.

8. In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act and Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration]) Amendment Rules, 2015, and in terms of
Regulation 44 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India [Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Including any Statutory Modification or re-enactment thereof
for the time being in force), the Company is providing e-Voting facility in addition to the poll
voting for the Annual General Meeting.

10.The Nofice of the Annual General Meeting and Annual Report of the Company for the year ended
31zt March, 2024 is uploaded on the Company’'s website hitps: //kayceeenergyv.com and can be
accessed by the members from there.

11.Pursuant to Section 101 and Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, which allows the companies to send
documents including annual reports and other intimation by an email. Therefore, members are
requested to register their email IDs with the Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Company. The
Company is already having email ID of the members holding their shares in Demat through their
respective depository participants. The said email ID shall be considered as registered email ID
for the said members unless informed otherwise to the company or Begistrar and Transfer
Agent.

12.All shareholders are requested to dematerialize their shareholding immediately as The
Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the transfer of shares only in
demat mode.

13.The Securities and Exchange Board of India (5EBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent
Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in
electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit the PAN to their Depository Participants
with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical
form can submit their PAN details to the Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agent,

Bigshare Services Private Limited,

A-B02, Samudra Complex, off C G Road,

Mavrangpura, Mear Girish Cold Drinks,

Ahmedabad 380009, Gujarat, India

Investor Grievance Email: bssahd@bigshareonline.com

14. Members are requested to address all correspondence pertaining to their securities mentioning
either the Folio Number/Client 1D or DP ID numbers, as applicable, including any change of
address, e-mail if any, to the Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Company viz.:

Bigshare Services Private Limited,
A-802, Samudra Complex, off C G Road,
Navrangpura, Near Girish Cold Drinks,
Ahmedabad 380009, Gujarat, India
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Investor Grievance Email: bssahd@bigshareonline.com

15. Nomination Facility: As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act and Rule 19{1) of the
Companies {Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, as amended, Members holding shares in
physical form may file nomination in the prescribed Form SH-13 with the Company's Registrar
and Share Transfer Agent. In respect of shares held in dematerialized form, the nomination form
may be filed with the respective Depository Participant.

16. The facility for voting through poll paper shall be made available at the venue of the meetingand
members attending the meeting shall be able to exercise their right at the meeting. In case of
joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names
will be entitled to vote. The wvoting rights of Members shall be in the proportion of their
shareholding in the Company as on Cut-off Date.

The Company has appeinted Mr. Himanshu Surendrakumar Gupta of M/s. Himanshu 5 K Gupta
& Associates, Practicing Company Secretary, as the Scrutinizer, to scrutinize the entire voting
process in a fair and transparent manner.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMEERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:-

The remote e-voting period begins on Tuesday September 24, 2024 at 02:00 A.M. and ends on Thursday,
September 26, 2024 at 05:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting
thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the
record date (cut-off date) i.e. Friday September 20, 2024, may cast their vote electronically. The voting
right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the
Company as on the cut-off date, being Friday September 20, 2024,

7

The way to vate electronicelly on NSDL e-Vating system consists of “Two Steps” which-are mentioned below:

1 Lc—gm m Etl’Lﬂii fur e-Vo tmg for Individual sharehuid erg huldmg sem.lr;tles in ﬁemat mode

Type of shareholders Login Method
Individual Shareholders 1.Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz.
holding securities in demat https://eservicesnsdleom either on a Personal Computer or on
made with NSDL.

a mohile. On the e-Services home page click on the "Beneficial
Owner” icon under "Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’
section , this will prompt you to enter your existing User ID and
Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to
see o-Voting services under Value added services. Click on
“Access to e-Voting"” under e-Voting services and you will be
able to see e-Votinz page. Click on company name or e-Voting
service provider ie. NSDL and you will be re-directed to e-
Voting webszite of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote
e-Voting period If you are not registered for [DeAS e-Services,
option to register is awailable at https://eservicesnsdl.com.
Select “Register Online for 1DeAS Portal” or click at
https:/ feservices.nzdl.com /SecureWeb /[TdeasDirectRegijsp
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2. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing

the following URL: hitps:/ /www.evotingnsdlcom/ either on a

Personal Computer or on a mobile, Once the home page of -
Voting system is launched, click on the fcon "Login® which is
available under ‘Shareholder/Member” section. A new screen
will open. You will have to enter your User ID (Le. your sixteen
digit demat account number hold with N5DL). Password /OTP
and-a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful
authentication: you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site
wherein you can see e-Voting ‘page. Click on company name or
e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected
to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the
remote e-Voting period.

Shareholders/Memhbers can also download NSDL Mobile App
“MSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned
below for seamless voting experience.

NSDL Mobile App is avaoilable on

‘ AppStore B Google Play

Individual Shareholders
holding securities in demat
mode with CDSL

b

Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login
through their existing user id and password. Option will be
made awvailable to reach e-Voting page without any further
authentication. The users to login Easi /Easiest are reguested to
visit CD5SL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon &
New System Myeasi Tab and then user your existing my easi

ussrname & password,

After successful login the Easi [ Easiest user will be able to see
the e-Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is
in progress as per the information provided by company. On
clicking the evoting aption, the user will be able to see e-Voting
page of the eVoting service provider for casting your vote
during the remocte e-Voting period. Additionally, there is also
links provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service
Providers, so that the user can wvisit the eVoting service

providers” website directly.

If the user is not registered for Easi /Easiest, option to register is
available at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login
& New System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration option.

Alternatively. the user can directly access e-Voting page by
providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from 2 e-Voting

Kay Cee Energy & Infra Limited
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link awvailable on www.edslindia.com home page: The system
will authenticate the user by sending OTF on registered Mobile
& Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful
authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option
where the evoting is in progress and also able to directly access
the system of all e-Voiting Service Providers,

Individual Shareholders | You can also login wsing the login credentials of your demat account
(holding securities in demat| through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-
mode} login through their | Voting facility. upon logging in. you will be able to see e-Voting option.
depository participants Click on e-Voting option. you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository
site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature,
Click on company name or e-Voting service provider ie. NSDL and you
will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote
during the réemaote e-Voting period.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User [D/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and

Forgst Password option available at ahovementioned website,

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to
login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type Helpdesk details
Individual Shareholders holding
securities in demat mode with N5SDL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL
helpdesk by sending a reguest at' evoting@nsdl.com or call at
D22 - 4886 7000

Individual Shareholders holding
cacurities in demat mode with CDSL Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL
helpdesk by sending a request at

helpdesk.evoting@edslindia.com or contact at toll free no.
1800-21-09911

B) Login Method for e-Voting for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding securities in

demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode.

7

1. Visit the eVoting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
bitps:/ /vwww.evotingnsdl.com/ either on a Perzonal Computer or on a mobile.

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon "Login" which is available under
‘Shareholder /Member' section.

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a Verification Code as
shown on the screemn.

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL sservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in ot hitps://eservices.nsdl.com/ with
your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in o NSDL essrvices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and

vou can proceed to Step 2 §.e. Cast your voie electronically,

4. Your UserID details are given below :
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Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat (NSDL or | Your User ID is:
CDSL) or Physical
a)} For Members who hold shares in demat 8. Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID
account with NSDL. For-example if your DP ID iz IN300*** and Client ID
is 12#¥2%%= then youruser [D is INIQQFsF 12 #e354,
b} For Members who hold shares in demat 16 Diigit Beneficiary ID

accountwith CDSL. For example if your Beneficiary ID s
1Zeeersaesreiax  then your user ID is
1 2** Fodom ks fdoe ki

c] For Members holding shares in Physical Form. EVEN Number followed by Folic Number registered
with the company

For example if folio number is 001%#* and EVEN is
101456 then user ID is 101456001%*

3. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:
a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login and cast your
vote,

b} Ifyou are using N5DL e-Voting system for the first time, yono will need to retrieve the ‘initial password’ which
was communicated to you, Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’
and the system will foree you to change your passward,

¢} How to retrieve your 'initial password'?

(i} If your email ID iz registered in your demat account or with the company, yvour ‘initial password’ is
commutiicated to you on your email ID. Trace the eraail sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the
email and open the attachment i.e. 5 .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file iz your 8
digit client 1D for NSDL account, last 3 digits of client ID for CDSL acecount or folio number for shares held in
physical form. The pdf file contains your 'User [D’ and your ‘initial password'.

(if) If your email ID is not registered. please follow steps mentioned below in process for those shareholders

whose email ids are not registered.

6. Ifyouareunahle to retrieve or have not received the "Tnitial password” or have forgotten your passwaord:

a) Click on "Forgot User Details /Password?"(If you are holding shares in your demat account with MN5DL or
CDS5L) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com,

b) Physical User Beset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode] option available on

¢) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a reguest at
evoting@nsdlcom mentioning your demat account number/folio- number, your PAN, your name and your

registered address ete
d) Members can alzo use the OTP (One Time Passweord) based login for casting the votes on the e-Voting system

of NSDL,

1. After entering your password. tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check box.
8. Now, vou will have to click on "Login” button.
9. After you click on the "Login” button, Home page of e-Vating will open.

How to cast yo ote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system?

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies "EVEN" in which you are holding
shares and whose voting cycle iz in active status.

2. Select "EVEN" of company forwhich you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting perind.

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

4. Castyour vote by selecting appropriate options ie. assent or dissent, verify /modify the number of shares for

which you wish to cast your vote and click on "Submit” and also "Confirm” when prompted.

Kay Cee Energy & Infra Limited 10th Annual Report F.Y.: 2023-24
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3. Upon confirmation, the message "Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.
6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print aption on the confirmation page.

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify vour vote.

G | Guideli for sharehold

1. Institutional shareholders (ie. other than individuals, HUF., NRI etc) are required to send scanned copy
(PDE/]PG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature of
the duly authorized signatory(ies] who are authorized to wvote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to
himanshuskgupta®@live.com with a copy marked to svoting@nsdlcom, Institutional shareholders (ie. other
than individuals, HUF, NEI ete)) can also upload their Board Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Latter
etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / Awthority Letter® displayed under "e-Voting” tab in their
login,

2. Itis strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep
your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to
key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the "Forgot Ussr Details /Pagsword?”

or "Physical User Rezet Passwprd?” option available on www.evotingnsdl.com fo reset the password.

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions [FAQs) for Shareholders and e-voting
user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on : 022 - 4886
7000 or send a request to Ms. Pallavi Mhatre at evoting@nsdl.com

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring
user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the rescolutions set out in this notice:

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the
share certificate [front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested
scanned copy of Aadhar Card] by email to info@kavcesensreyvin

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit beneficiary
1D, Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement. PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN
card), AADHAR {self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to info®@kayvcesenergw.in. If you are an Individual
shareholder hnlmﬁg securities in dem at mﬂde, Yo ars r quested to refer to the lugtn methud E}:plamed at step
1 (A]ie Log 1 al i 1f1es i

3. Alternativ el}r sharehulderl.rmemhers ma}r semi a request h:.! wng@nsﬁl,cgm fur prucunnu user 1d and
password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.

4, Interms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained
with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and
email ID correctly in their demat account in order to aceess e-Voting facility.

General Instructions:

a. The Scrutinizer shall within 3 period not exceeding two {2) working days from the conelusion of the e-voting
period unblock the votes in the presence of at least two [2) witnesses not in the employment of the
Company and make a3 Scrutinizer's Report of the votes cast in favor or against if any. forthwith to the
Chairman of the Company.

b. The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's website
bitps:/ fkavceeenergv.comy within two (2] working days of passing of the resslutions at the AGM of the
Company and communicated to the NSE Limited.

Kay Cee Energy & Infra Limited 10th Annual Report F.Y.: 2023-24
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ANNEXURE TO NOTICE
Details of Directors secking appointment / re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting

Information about Mr. Divyanshu Jain who is proposed to be re-appointed at the 10®% Annual General Mesting as

per regulation 36(3) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Oblizations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015 and 355-2 Secretarial Standard on general meetings issued by the Institute of Company

Secretaries of India forming part of the notice convening the annual general mesting of the company.

Particulars Mr. Divyanshu Jain
Director ldentification Number. 10314433

Date of Birth 31/12 /1902

Age. 31 yrs

Educational Qualification. FCA.C5 B.Com (Hons.)
Experience [No. of Years) 7

Business field in which Experience.

Finance & Digital Marketing

Brief Resume

Mr. Divyanshu Jain holds 2 degree of CA and C5 and is
a fellow practicing Chartered Accountant having more
than 7 years of post-gualification experience in the
field of finance, accounting, audits and taxation. With
his extensive experience will provide an independent
viewpoint and offer guidance and advice to the

Company.
Date of Appointment as Director in the Company. 13/09/2023
Directorship held in any other Company. Wil

Member of any Committees of the Directors in the
Company.

Momination and BEemuneration Committes
Stakeholder Relationship Committes

Member of any committees of the Directorsin

Nil
other Companies with names of the Company. i
Member of any Trade Association/ Charitable
Organization/ NGOs etc. il

Shareholding in Company as on September 03,
2024

42400 equity shares

Remuneration paid or sought to be paid

Sitting fees of Upto INR 15000/- per' board meeting.

Relationship with other Directors /KMPs

Nil

No. of meetings attended during the year

8 out of 8 Meetings

Kay Cee Energy & Infra Limited
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To,
The Members,
Kay Cee Energy & Infra Limited,

Your divectors have pleasure in presenting the 10% Annual Report of the Company together with the Audited
Statements of Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2024,

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

A summary of the comparative financial performance of the Company for Financial Year 2023-24 & 2022-23 is
presented below:

(Rs. In Lakhs)
Particnlars Financial Year ended
31/03/2024 31/03/2023

REevenue from Operations 6446.52 6109.18
Other Income 39.80 31.63
Total Income 6486.32 6140.81
Total Expenses 5587.88 5356.10
Profit/(loss) before Tax (EBT) 869.21 T84.71
Provision for Income Tax

{i) Current Tax 234.60 206.73
{ii) Deferred Tax (20.68) 0,12
{iii} Tax of Earlier Year 0.76 .
Net Profit/{Loss) After Tax 654.53 577.86

STATE OF THE COMPANY'S AFFAIRS

The Company Is engaged in the business of Englneering, Procurement and Construction business (EPC) and ancillary
operations and maintenance services relating to infrastructure interalia products, projects and systems and related
activities for power transmission and distributdon sector. There has been no change in the business of the Company
during the financial year ended 315 March, 2024,

The Company has earned a toml income of INR 6486.32 /-Lakhs in financial year 2023-24 as compared to Rs INR
6140.81 /-Lakhs In the previous year.

Total expenditure for the period ended as at March 31%, 2024 amounted to INR 5587.88/-Lakhs as compared to Rs, INR
5356.10/-Lakhs in the previous year.

The Earning Before Tax (EBT) for the year ended March 315 2024 amounted to INR 869.21/- Lakhs as compared to
INR 784.71 /- Lakhs in the previous year.

The Net Profit for the year ended March 31%, 2024 amounted to INR 654.53/-Lakhs as compared Lo Profit of Rs. INR
577.86/-Lakhs in the previous vear.

Kay Cev Energy & Infra Limited 10th Annual Report Y. 2023-24
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Your directors are hopeful to exploit the present resources in an efficient manner and achieve even better results than
this in the future through better planning, latest technology and efficient management technigues.

SHARE CAPITAL AND CHANGES THEREON

The Authorised Share Capital as on 315 March, 2024 was INR 11,00,00,000/- divided into 1,10,00,000 Equity shares.
The Paid up share capital as on 317 March, 2024 was INR 10,96,00,000/- divided into 1,09,60,000 Equity Shares.

- Increase in Authorised Share Capital:
During the year company has increased its authorized capital from INR 25,00,000/- [Twenty-Five Lakhs Rupees] o
INR 11,00,00,000/- (Eleven Crores Rupees}, which was approved by the members of the company at the Extra-
Ordinary General Meeting held on June 19, 2023,

- Increase in Paid Up Share Capital:
The Paid-up Share Capital of the Company was increased from INR 10,00,000/-[Ten Lakhs BRupees] to INR
10,96,00,000/-[Ten Crores Ninety six Lakhs) during the vear through following ways.

a During the year company has alloted the 75,00,000 (Seventy-Five Lakhs) Equity Shares of INR 10/~ each through
Bonus Issue vide Allotment Resolution dated 08% September, 2023,

b. During the year company has alloted the 2,60,000{Two Lakhs Sixty thousand) Eguity Shares of INR 10/- each
through private placement vide Allotment Resolution dated 27% September, 2023,

. During the year company has alloted the 29,50,000 [Twenty-Nine Lakhs Fifty Thousand) Equity Shares of INR 10/-
each through Inidal Public offer vide Allotment Resolution dated 03™ january 2024,

LISTING INFORMATION

The Equity Shares in the Company are in dematerialized form and got listed on NSE EMERGE Platform w.ef 05t
January, 2024, The 1SIN No. of the Compary s INEORCGO1017.

RESERVES
The Board of Directors has decided to retain the entire amount of profits in the profit and loss account.
DIVIDEND

To conserve the resources for future growth of the company, your directors do not propose any dividend for the
currcnt year,

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCTION AND PROTECTION FUND

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with The Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority
[Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016, as amended, ('Rules"), the dividends, unclaimed for a consecutive
period of seven years from the date of wansfer to the Unpaid Dividend Account of the Company are liable o be
transferred to TEPF. Further, the shares (excluding the disputed cases having specific orders of the Court, Tribunal or
any Statutory Authority restraining such transfer] pertaining to which dividend remains unclaimed for a period of
continuous seven years from the date of transfer of the dividend to the unpaid dividend account are also mandatorily
required to be transferred to the IEPF established by the Central Government.

Any person whose unclaimed dividend and shares pertaining thereto, matured deposits, matured debentures,
application money due for refund, or interest thereon, sale procesds of fractional shares, redemption proceeds of
preference shares, amongst others has been transferred to the IEPF Fund can claiim their due amount from the [EPF
Authority by making an electronic application in e-form 1EPF-5. Upon submitting a duly completed form, Shareholders
are required to take a print of the same and send physical copy duly signed along with requisite documents as specified
in the form to the attenton of the Nodal Officer, al the Registered Office of the Company. The e-form can be downloaded
from the website of Ministry of Corporate Affairs wwiw.ieplfgovin.

Shareholders are requested to get in touch with the RTA for encashing the unclaimed dividend finterest/principal
amount, if any, standing to the credit of their account

During the year, no armount of unclalmed dividend has been transferred to IEPF.
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DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company does not have any Holding, Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associate Company.

STATEMENT CONCERNING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE
COMPANY

The Cormpany has laid down the procedure to inform the Board about the risk assessment and minimization
procedures. These procedures are reviewed by the Board from time to time to ensure that there is timely identification
and assessment of risks, measures to mitigate them, and mechanisms for their proper and timely monitoring and

reporting.

The Company has also adopted and implemented a risk management policy which identfies major risks which may
threaten the existence of the Company. The same has also been adopted by your Board and is also subject to its review
from time to time, The Risk Management Policy has been uploaded on the website of the Company at

ALLES . % T ] el 0 L SR B R T e 1 L) alld e = QL1 C5. T

The Company does nol fall under the ambit of top 1000 listed entities, determined on the basis of market capitalization
as at the end of the immediately preceding financial vear. Hence, compliance under Regulation 21 of 5EEI (Listing
Ohligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is not applicable.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has adequate system of internal control to safeguard and protect from loss, unauthorized use or
disposition of its assers. All the transactions are properly authorized, recorded and reported to the Management. The
Company iz following all the applicable Accounting Standards for properly maintaining the books of accounts and
reporting financial statements.

The internal anditor of the company M/s. Bansal Manish & Associates, Chartered Accountants, checks and verifies the
internal control and monitors them in accordance with policy adopted by the company frorm time to time, The Company
continues to ensure proper and adequate systems and procedures commensurate with its size and nature of its
business.

STATUTORY AUDITORS & THEIR REFORT

The Auditor, M/s. Goyal Goyal & Co., Chartered Accountants, (FRN: 015069C) were appeinted as Statutory Auditor of
the Company to hold office from the 3% AGM to the 14% AGM of the company for a term of five years in terms of the first
proviso to Secton 139 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Further the observatons of the Statutory Auditors, when read together with the relevant notes to the accounts and
accounting policies are self-explanatory and do not call for any further comment

There are no qualifications or adverse remarks in the Auditor's Report.

VIGIL MECHANISM

In pursuant to the provisions of section 177(9) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, a Vigil Mechanism for directors and
employees to report genuine concerns has been established. The Vigll Mechanism Policy has been uploaded on the
website of the Company at hitps://kavceeenergr.com,/. The employees of the Company are made aware of the said
policy at the time of joining the Company.

The functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism 1s reviewed by the Audit Committee on regular basis. The employees
of the Company are made aware of the said policy at the time of joining the Company.

ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to Notification dated 28th August, 2020 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs as published in the Gazette
of India on 28th August, 2020, the details forming part of the extract of Annual Return in Form MGT-9 is not required to
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be annexed herewlth to this report. However, the Annual Return will be made available at the website of the Company

at hitps://kayceeenergy.com,/
SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

Pursnant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act 2013 and The Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed M/s. Himanshu Sk Gupta &
Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, Ahmedabad to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT & OBSERVATIONS
The Secretarial Audit Report of Secretarial Auditor is annexed herewith as Annexure I

There are no gualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the Secretarial Auditor Except.

o, The Company had entered inte Hypothecotion Agreement with Tata Capital Financlal Sérvices Limited on
10w November, 2022 for aggregating amount of INR 1,949,212.00 (Rupees Nineteen Lakhs Forty-Nine
Thousand Two Hundred Twelve only) and Compony has unintentionally failed to file Form CHG-1 for
registration of Charge within the stipulated time period as speclfied under Section 77 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Companies (Registration of Charges) Rules, 2014, However during the vear under review,
Company has filed for compounding of the same with Registrar of Companies, Jaipur,

Explanation: Observation is self-explanatory as company had filed for compounding of the same, also the
sald facility is repaid and closed during the year.

b. That during the financiol year 2021-2022, the company was required to spend an amount of INR 8,10,000/-
towards the CSR obligation after adjusting the amount of INR 51,326/ spent {n excess pursuant te Section
135(5) of The Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3 of The Companies {Corporate Social Responsibility
Policy]) Rules, 2014, The company had not complied with the provisions of Section 135(5) of the act in that
year.

However, during the year under review Company hos donated INR 9,180,000/~ on 28/11/2023 to M/5
Niraman Samajik Sanstha Devhare [an entlty for undertaking CSR activities vide MCA registration no.
CSRO0027718) and thereafier filed for compounding of the same with Registrar of Companies, laipur.

Explanation: Observation is self-explanatory as company had filed for compounding of the same and also
spent the amount during the year.

c. Company has on going overdraft facility from Yes Bank Limited of which company has failed to register the
Charge as per the provisions of section 77 of the companies Act, 20135,

Explanation: It was inadvertently missed from being registered

d. Company has on going overdraft facility from State Bank of India of which company has failed to register the
Charge as per the provisions of section 77 of the companies Act, 2013,

Explanation: It was inadvertently missed from being registered

e. During the year Company hos ovailed overdraft focility from Panfob Naotional Bonk of which compony has
Juailed to register the Charge as per the provisions of section 77 of the companies Act, 2013,

Explanation: It was Inadvertently missed from being registered
S Company had on going facility from Srajon Cepital Limited of which company had failed to register the
Charge as per the provisions of section 77 of the companies Act, 2013 however the sald facility is closed

during the period under review.

Explanation: It was inadvertently missed from being registered
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Pursuant to the Listing Regulations, the Corporate Governance Report regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate
Governance, is not applicable to the companies listed on SME Exchange of stock exchanges, therefore the szid report is
not applicable Lo your company.

MATERIAL CHANGES DURING THE YEAR
There were ne material changes during the year, which may have adverse effect on the operations of the Company.
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on an arm's length basis and were
in the ordinary course of business. There are no materially significant related party transactions made hy the company
with related parties which may have potential conflict with the interest of the company at large. Your directors draw
your attentlon to notes to the Anancial statements for detailed related parties’ transactions entered during the year.

Accordingly, a2z per third provise to Secton 1E88({1) of the Act required approvals of the Board or Members/
Shareholders have been obtalned for such transactions. However, as part of good corporate governance, all related
party transactions covered under Section 188 of the Act are approved by the Audit commitiee.

The form ADC- 2 is attached as Annexure - Il with this report.
PARTICULARS OF LOANS / GUARANTEES / INVESTMENT

During the year under review, the Company has not provided any loan, guarantee, security or made any investment
covered under the provisions of Secton 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 to any person or other body corporate.

DEPOSITS

The Company, during the year, has not invited/ accepted any deposit other than the exempted deposit as prescribed
under the provision of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules framed there under, as amended from time to time,
Hence there are no particulars to report about the deposit falling under Rule 8 (5) (v} and [vI) of Companies [Accounts)
Rules, 2014,

However, during the financial year the Company has borrowed money[ies) from Directors of the Company in pursuant
to Rule Z{c}{viil) of the Companies {Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014, amended from tme to time, and said amount
is not being given out of funds acguired by him /them by borrowing or accepting lnans or deposits from others.

INSURANCE
The properties/assets of the Company are adeguately insured.

PARTICULAR OF EMPLOYEES

The information required pursuant to Section 197 read with Rule 5 of the Companies [Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel] Amendment Rules, 2016 in respect of employees of the Company, is enclosed as Annexure [11
and forms part of this Report

Further, as per the provisions specified in Chapter X1l of Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Amendment Rules, 2016 none of the employees of the Company are in recefpt of remuneration exceeding
Rs. 1,02,00,000/- per annum, if employed for whole of the year or Rs. 8,50,000/- per month if employed for part of the
year.

Further, the names of top ten employees in terms of remuneration drawn are disclosed in Annexure - IV and forms
partofthis Report

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS

During the year under review, no significant and material orders were passed hy the regulators or courts or tribunals
which impact the going concern status and company's operations.
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DETAILS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND
ouTGo

The information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and oulgo stipulated
under Section 134{3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule, 8 of The Companies [Accounts] Rules, 2014, are as
follows:

Conservation of energy-

Even though its operations are not energy-intensive, significant measures are taken to reduce energy consumption by
using energy-elficient equipment. The Company regularly reviews power consumption patterns across all locations and
implement requisite improvements/changes In the process in order to optimize energy/ power consumption and
thereby achieve cost savings. Energy costs comprise a very small part of the Company's total cost of operations.
However, as a part of the Company's conservation of energy programme, the management has appealed to all the
employees / workers Lo conserve energy.

Technology absorption-

i. The efforts made towards technology absorpton: Your Company remains committed to the ongoing absorption of
technology to maintain its competitive edge in the EPC industry, Through strategic investments, R&D, and a focus on
sustainability, the company continues to enhance its capabilitics in delivering high-quality, innevative solutons in
the power transmission and distribudon sector.

ii. The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import substitution; The
concerted efforts towards technology absorpton have significamtly contributed to your Company's growth and
success in the EPC and power transmission and distribution sector. By leveraging advanced technologies, fostering
inmovaton, and prioritizing sustainability, the company has enhanced its operational capabilities and established a
strong foundation for contnued excellence and leadership in the industry.

ifi. Incaseof imported technology- The Company has not imported any technology during the year;

v, The expepditure incurred on Research and Development. The Company has not expended any expenditure towards
Research and Development during the year.

Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo-

The Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows during the vear and the Foreign Exchange outgo during the
year in terms of actual outflows are as follows:

Particulars | CurremtYear {2023-24) |  Previous Year (2022-23)
: L (Rs.) : (Rs))
C.LF. Value of Impoits NIL NIL
F.0.B. Value of Exports NIL NIiL
SEXUAL HARASSMENT

In order to prevent sexual harassment of women at work place a new act The Sexual Harassment of Waornen at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 has been notified on 2th December, 2013, Under the said
Act every company is required to set up an Internal Complaints Committee to look into complaints relating to sexual
harassment at work place of any women employee.

The Company is committed to provide a safe and conducive work environment to its employees during the year under

review. The Company has adopted a policy for prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace and has set up
Committee for implementation of sald policy. During the year Company has not recefved any complaint of harassment,
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MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE

There have been no material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of the Company which have
occurted between the end of the financial year of the company to which the financial statements relate amd the date of
the report Except:

a Resignation of Ms, Garlma Dasot [DIN: 10314437 from the post of Independent Director of the Company due tw
Pre-cccupation of work somewhere.

CORPORATE 50CIAL RESPONSIBILITY

During the financial year ended March 31, 2024, the Company incurred CSE contributon of INR 10,02 Lakhs /- (Rupees
Ten Lakhs Two Thousand Only). The CSR initiatives of the Company were under the area of eradicating hunger, poverty
and malnutrition. Further, the information pursuant to Section 134(3){0] of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the
Companies (Corporate Social Responsihility) Rules, 2014 are given n Annexure - V outlining the main Initdatives
during the year under review. Further, your Company has obtained certificate from Chief Financial Officer as required
under Section 135, of the Companies Act, 2013,

CSR Policy of the Company The CSR Policy of the Company is available on the website of the Company at
https: //kayceeenergy.com/

The projects that will be undertaken will be within the breoad framework of Schedule V11 of the Companies Act, 2013.

EMPLOYEES' STOCK OFTION PLAN
The Company has not provided stock options to any employee.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
The Management Discussion and Analysis as required in terms of the Listing Regulations i5 annexed to the report as
Annexure VI and is incorporated herein by reference and forms an integral part of this report

COST AUDITORS

Section 148 read with Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company. Hence, the Board of Directors of your company had not
appointed Cost Auditor for obtaining Cost Compliance Report of the company for the financial year 2023-24.

ADIRECTORS [ KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
a. RETIREMENT BY ROTATION:

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and in terms of the Memorandum and Articles of
Association of the Company, Provisions of retire by rotation of Directors is applicable to the Company, accordingly
appointment of Mr. Divyanshu Jain is proposed as director retirement by rotation in the 10™ AGM of the Company.
DETAILS OF BOARD MEETINGS

During the year, 12 (Twelve} number of Board meetings were held,

Sr. No. Date of Board Mecting Directors Present

1. 19.06.2023 1. Mr. Lokendra Jain
2, Ms. Shalini Jain

2. 02.09.2023 1. Mr. Lokendra Jain
2. Ms. Shalini Jain

3 06.09.2023 1. Mr. Lokendra Jain
2. Ms. Shalini Jain

4, 08.09.2023 1. Mr. Lokendra Jain
2. Ms. Shalini Jain

5. 22.09.2023 1. Mr. Lokendra Jain
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2. Ms. Shalini fain

3. Mr. Divyanshu Jain

a. 27.09.2023 1. Mr. Lokendra Jain

2. Ms. Shalini Jain

3. Mr. Divyanshu Jain

4. Mr. Ashok Eumar [ain
5. Ms. Garima Dasot

1. Mr. Gaurav Anand

7 12102023 1. Mr. Lokendra Jain

2. Ms. Shalini Jain

3. Mr. Divyanshu Jain

4, Mr. Ashok Kumar Jain
5. Ms. Garima Dasot

6. Mr. Gaurav Anand

B 19.10.2023 1. Mr. Lokendra Jain

2. Ms. Shalini Jain

3. Mr. Divyanshu Jain

4, Mr. Ashok Kumar [ain
5. Ms. Garima Dasot

£. Mr. Gaurav Anand

q 20,b12.2023 1. Mr. Lokendra Jain

2. Ms. Shalini Jain

3. Mr. Divyanshu Jain

4. Mr. Ashok Kumar Jain
L. Ms. Garima Dasot

6. Mr. Gaurav Anand

10 03.01.2024 1. Mr. Lokendra Jain

2. Ms. Shalini Jain

3. Mr. Divyanshu Jain

4, Mr. Asholk Kumar Jain
5. Ms. Garima Dasot

6. Mr. Gaurav Anand

11 03.01.2024 1. Mr. Lokendra Jain

2. Ms. Shalini Jain

3. Mr. Divyanshu Jain

4. Mr. Ashok Kumar Jain
5. Ms. Garima Dasot

6. Mr. Gaurav Anand

12 25.01.2024 1. Mr. Lokendra Jain

2. Ms. Shalini Jain

3. Mr. Divyanshu Jain

4, Mr. Ashok Kumar Jain
5. Ms. Garima Dasot

6. Mr. Gaurav Anand

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to Sectlon 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors, to the best of thelr knowledge states that;

a) im the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper
eaplanation relatlng to material departures;

b] the directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and

estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at
the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period,
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¢] they have taken proper and sufficlent care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records {n accordance with
the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of your Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities;

d) the Annual Accounts had been prepared on a going concern basis;
e) they have laid down intermal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such internal financial
control are adeguate and operating effectively and;

f} they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such
systems were adequate and operating effectively

b. Changes In Board of Divectors & Key Managerial Personnel:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152(6) of the Act read with the rules made thereunder and the
Company's Articles of Association, Mr. Divyanshuo Jain [DIN: 10314433) was re-appointed as director retire by
rotation atthe 1001 AGM.

Az on the date of thig reporl, the Company has the following Beard of Directors ('EODs") as per Seclion Z[10) and

Section 149(1) of the Act and Regulation 17 of the SEBI (LODR] 2015:

Following changes were occurred during the year in the compositon of board of directors and key managerial
personnek:

Sr.. Name Of Director & DIN Date of Nature Of Change | Designation
KMP Appointment

1 | LekendraJaln 07071212 22/09/2023 Appointment Managing Director & Chairman

2 | Shalini Jain 07071215 22/09/2023 Appuointment Whole - Time Director & CFO

3 | Divyanshu Jain 10314433 13/09/2023 Appointment Non-Executive Director

4 Gavrav Anand 10314427 23/09/2023 Appointment Non-executive Independent
Director

5 | Ashok Kumar Jain 10314439 23,/09,/2023 Appointment Non-executive Independent
Director

6 | Garima Dasot 10314437 23/09/2023 Appointment Non-cxecutive Independent
Director

7 | Yogesh Soni - 22/09,/2023 Appointment Company Secremry and
Compliance Officer

c. BOARD EVALUATION:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and 5EB] (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulatons 2015, had adopted a formal mechanism for evaluating its own performance and as well as that of its
committee and individual Directors, including the chairperson of the Board. The Exercise was carried out through a
structured evaluvaton process covering the various aspects of the Board's functioning such as composition of board &
commitiees, experience & competencies, performance of specific duties & obligations, governance issues etc,

The evaluation of the independent Directors was carrled oul by Board, except the independent Director being evaluated
and the evaluation of chairperson and the non-independent Directors were carried out by the independent Directors.

d. REMUNERATION POLICY:

The Board has on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee, formulated criteria for
determining, qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and also a policy for remuneration of
directors, key managerial personnel and senior management. The policy is available at the website of company at

Kay Cev Energy & Infra Limited 10th Annual Report Y. 2023-24

21



e. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:
Your Company had received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the Company confirming that they meet

with the criteria of independence as prescribed both under sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013
along with Rules framed thercunder and Regulation 16(1){b] of the SEBI Listing Regulations. There has been no change
in the circumstances affecting their status as independent directors of the Company.

Independent Directors are familiarized with their roles, rights and responsibilities as well as with the nature of industry
and business model through induction program at the time of their appointment as Directors and through
presentations on economy & industry overview, key regulatory developments, strategy and performance which are
made to the Directors from time to time,

COMMITTEES OF THE BEOARD

Matters of policy and other relevant and significant information are furnished regularly te the Board. To provide better
Corporate Goverpance & tramsparemcy, currently, youwr Board has four (4) Committees viz, Audit Committes,
Nomination & Remuneraton Committee, Corporate Sccial Responsibility Committee and Stakeholder Relationship
Committee to investigate various aspects for which they have been constituted. The Board fixes the terms of reference
of Committees and delegate powers from time to time.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee comprises of 2 non-executive Independent Directors and 1 Execudve Director as its Members.
The Chalrman of the committee is Independent Director.

The primary objective of the Audit Committee is to monitor and provide an effective supervision of the Management's
financial reporting process, to ensure accurate and timely disclosures, with the highest levels of transparency, integrity
and guality of finandal reporting. The Committee oversees the work carried out in the financial reporting process by
the Management the statutory auditor and notes the processes and safeguards employed by each of them.

During the Financial year 2023-24, Three (3) meeting of 2udit committee beld on 19.10.2023, 20,10.2023, 25.01.2024,

The Composition of Audit Committee and the details of meetings attended by members during the year are given below,

Name of the | Designation in the | Nature of | No, of  Audit | No. of Andit
Director Committee Directorship Conunittee Commitiee
Meetings Held & | Meetings
Entitled to Attend Attended

Mr. Gaurav Anand Chairman of | Non-Executive 3 3
Commitiee Independent Director

Mr. Ashok Kumar | Memhber Non-Executive 3 3

lzin Independent Director

Mr, Lokendra Jain Member Managing Director 3 3

RECOMMENDATIONS BY THE AUDIT COMMITTEE WHICH WERE NOT ACCEPTED EBY THE BOARD ALONG WITH
REASONS

All the recommendations made by the Audit Committee are accepted and implemented by the Board of Directors.
NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises of Independent Directors and non-executive Director as its
members, The Chairman of the Committee {5 an Independent Director.

During the Financial year 2023-24, One [1) meeting of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee was held on
25.01.2024.
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The Composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committes and the detalls of meetings attended by members during
the year are given below.,

Name of the | Designation in the | Nature of Directorship | No. of | No. of Nomination &
Director Committee Nomination & | Remuneration
Remuneration | Meetings Attended
Meetings Held
& Entitled to
Attend
Mr. Ashok Kumar Jain | Chairman of | Non-Executve 1 1
Commiltee Independent Director
Mr. Gauray Anand Member Non-Executve 1 1
Independent Director
kr. Divyanshu Jain Member Non-Executive 1 1
Independent Director

The Nomination and remuneration policy available on the website of the company at htips:/ kaycecenergy.com,
STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

The stakeholder relationship commitiee comprises Non-executive Director, Whole-time Director and one Independent
Drector as its members. The Chalrman of the Committee is an Non-Executive Director.

During the Financlal year 2023-24, One (1] meeting of Stakeholder Relationship Commities was held on 20.03.2024.

The Compositon of Stakeholder and Reladonship Committee and the details of meetings attended by the members
during the year are given belaw:

Name of the Director | Designation in | Nature of Directorship | No. of | No. of Stakeholder
the Committee Stakeholder Relationship

Relationship Mectings

Meetings Held | Attended

& Entfitled to
Attend
Mr. Divyanshu Jain Chairman of | Non-Executive Director 1 1
Committee
Ms. Shalini Jain Member Whaole-time Director 1 1
Mr. Gaurav Anand Member Non-Executive 1 1

Independent Director

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

The Corporate Social Besponsibility Committee comprises Whole-time Director, Non-executive Independent Director,
and Non -executive Director as its members. The Chairman of the Committee is an Non-Executive Director.

The Composition of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee and the details of meetings atiended by the members
during the year are given below:

Nanie of the Director | Designation in | Nature of Directorship No. of CSR| No. of CSR
the Committee committes committes
Meetings Held | Meetings
& Entitled to | Attended
Attend
Ms, Shalini Jain Chairman of | Whole-tlme Director n 1
Committee
Mr. Gaurav Anand Member Non-Ezecutive 1 1
Independent Director
Mr. Divyanshu Jain Mermber Non-Executive Director 1 1
Kay Cev Energy & Infra Limited 10th Annual Report Y. 2023-24

23



DISCLOSURES WITH RESPECT TO DEMAT SUSPENSE ACCOUNT/ UNCLAIMED SUSPENSE ACCOUNT

a. aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares in the suspense account lying at the beginning of the
year: Nil

b. number of shareholders who approached listed entity for transfer of shares from suspense account during the year:
il

¢. number of shareholders to whom share were transferred {rom suspernise account during the year: Nil

d. aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares in the suspense account lying at the end of the year:
Nil

e. voting rights on shares which remain frozen till the rightful owner of such ghares claims the shares: Nil
PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING

Your company has adopted the "Code of Conduct on Prohibition of insider trading "and "Code of Conduct for Directors
and Senior Management Personnel” for regulating the dissemination of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information and
trading in security by insiders.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

During the period under review, the personal and industrial relations with the employees remained cordial in all
respecis, The management has always carrled oot systematic appralsal of performance and lmparted training at
periodic intervals. The Company recognizes talent and has judiciously followed the principle of rewarding performance.

OTHER REGULATORY REQUIREMENT

The Company has been complied with all regulatory requirements of central government and state government and
there were no slgnificant and material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals during the year
impacting the going concern status and the Company's operations in future,

SEBI COMPLAINTS REDRESS SYSTEM (SCORES)

The investor complaints are processad in a centralized web-based complaints redress system. The salient features of
this system are centralized database of all complaints, online upload of Action Taken Reports (ATRs) by the concerned
companies and online viewing by investors of actions taken on the complaint and its status. Your Company has been
registered on SCORES and makes every effort o resolve all investor complalnts recelved through SCORES or otherwise
within the statutory time limit from the receipt of the complaint. The Company has not received any complaint on the
SCORES during financial year 2023-24.

INVESTDR GRIEVANCES REDRESSAL STATUS

During the Financial Year 2023-Z4, there were no complaints or queries received from the shareholders of the
Company. Company Secretary acts as the Compliance Officer of the Company is responsible for complying with the
provisions of the Listing Reguolations, requirements of securities laws and SEBI Insider Trading Regulations. The

Investor can send their guery to info@kavcecenerey.com

COMPLIANCE WITH THE SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Company has in place proper systemis to ensure compliance with the provisions of the applicable secretarial
standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretarles of India and such systems are adeguate and operaling
effectively.

DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY
CODE, 2016
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There were no applications which are made by or against the company under The Insolvency and Bankruptey Code,
2016 during the year.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your directors thank the various Central and State Government Departments, Organizations and Agencies for the
continued help and co-operation extended by them. The Directors also gratefully acknowledge all stakeholders of the
Company viz. members, vendors, banks and other business partners for the exceflent support received from them
during the year, The Directors place on record their sincere appreciation to all employees of the Company for their
unstinted commitment and continued contribution to the Company.

Registered Dffice: By Order of the Board of Directors of
: 9 Krishna Vihar, Near Chungi Naka, Kay Cee Energy and Infra Limited
Nanta Road, Kunhadi Kotal

in Ladpura Kota Rajasthan 324001

Date: D3 September, 2024 SHALINI JAIN LOKENDRA JAIN
Place: Kota WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR & CFO MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN: 07071215 DIN: 07071212
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Annexure-I
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANICAL YEAR ENDED ON 31°T MARCH, 2024
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies {Appointment
and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014/

To,

The Members,

Kay Cee Energy & Infra Limited

9 Krishna Vikar, Mear Chungi Naka,
Nanta Road, Kunhadi Kotal In Ladpura,
Kotz, Rajasthan, India, 324001

We have conducted the secretarfal audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to pgood corporate practices by Kay Cee Energy & Infra Limited (CIN:
U74900RJ2015PLCO46076) (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarizl Audit was conducted in 2 manner
that provided us a reasonable basls for evaluating the corporate conducis/statutory compliances and
expressing our opinion thereomn.

Aunditor's Responsibility:

Our responsibility {5 to express an opinion on the compliance of the applicable laws and maintenance of
records based on audic We have conducted the audit in accordance with the applicable Auditing Standards
issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. The Auditing Standards requires that the Auditor
shall comply with statutory and regulatory requiremends and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about compliance with applicable laws and maintenance of records,

Due to the inherent limitations of audit including internal, financials and operating controls, there is an
unavoidable risk that some material misstatements or material non-compliances may not be detected, even
though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with the Standards.

Based on our verification of the Corapany's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents
and authorized repregentatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our opinion,
the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31 March, 2024 complied
with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and
compllance-mechanism in place to the extent, In the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by
Kay Cee Energy & Infra Limited ("the Company”) for the financial vear ended on 31 March, 2024
according to the provisions af:

[i)] TheCompanies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder as amended;

[ii} The Securities Contracts (Regulation] Act, 1956 ["SCRA") and the rules made thereunder as amended;

[iii} The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder as amended;

[iv] Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of

Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings (to the
extent as may be applicable to the Company];
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[v] The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securlties and Exchange Board of India Act,
1992 ['SEBI Act'):
a] The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)

Repulations, 2011;
b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Prohibition of Insider Trading] Regulations, 2015;

c] The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations, 2018;

d] The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015

e] The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Share Based Employee Beneflts and Sweal Equily)
Regulations, 2021; (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period)

f)The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities)
Regulations, 2021; (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period)

g] The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

h] The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, Z2021; (Not
Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); and

i) The Securites and Ezchange Board of India (Buyback of Securites) Regulatons, 2018; (Net
Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period)

{v] We have relied on the representation made by the Company, its Officers and on the reports given by
designated professionals for systems and processes formed by the Company to monitor and ensure
compliances under other applicable Acts, Laws and Regulations to the Company.

(vi) As declared by the Management, at present there is mo law which is specifically applicable to the
Company.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(i} Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secrotaries of India.

(ii] The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Stock Exchanges read with Securities and
Exchange Board of India [Listing Obligations and Dizsclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015,

Other laws as applicable specifically to the Comapany; as reporied to us, the company being into architecture

and engineering activities; Company has complied with all the applicable laws during the period under review
including Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention and Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

We have also examined compliances with the applicable Secrotarial Standards issued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India (ICS1); and The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with National
Stock Exchange of India Limited;

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards, ete. excepl;
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a. The Company had entered into Hypothecation Agreement with Tata Capital Financial Services
Limited on 10" November, 2022 for aggregating amount of INR 1,945%.212.00 (Rupees
Nineteen Lakhs Forty-Nine Thousand Two Hundred Twelve only) and Company has
unintentionally failed to file Form CHG-1 for registration of Charge within the stipulated time
period as specified under Section 77 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
(Registration of Charges) Rules, 2014, However during the year under review, Company has
Jiled for compounding of the same with Registrar of Companies, Jaipur.

b. That during the financial year 2021-2022, the company was required to spend an amount of
INR 9,10,000/- towards the CSR obligation after adfusting the amount of INR 51,326/- spemnt
in excess pursuani to Sectivn 135(5) of The Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3 of The
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy} Rules, 2014, The company had not
complied with the provisions of Section 135(5) of the act in that year.

However, during the yvear under review Company has donated INR 9,10,000/- on 28/11/2023
to M/s. Niraman Samajik Sanstha Devhare {an entity for undertaking CSR activities vide MCA
registration no. CSROO027719) and thereafter filed for compounding of the same with
Registrar of Companies, faipur.

. Company has on going everdrafi focility from Yes Bank Limited of which company has fuiled
to register the Charge as per the provisions of section 77 of the companies Act, 2013.

d. Company has on going overdraft facility from State Bank of India of which company has failed
to register the Charge as per the provisions of section 77 of the companies Act, 2013.

e. During the year Company has availed overdraft facility from Panjab National Bank of which
company has failed to register the Charge as per the provisions of section 77 of the companies
Act, 2013,

£ Company had on going facility from Srajan capital Limited of which company had failed to
register the Charge as per the provisions of section 77 of the companies Act, 2013 however the
said facility is closed during the period under review,

We further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-
Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The compesition of the Board of Directors during the period
under review was in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda
were zent at least seven days in advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information
and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.
We further repori that; as represented by the Company and relied upon by us, there are adequate systems
and precesses in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and
ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

The decisions at Board meetings and committee meetings are carried out unanimously or as recorded in the
minutes of the meeting of Board of Directors or committee of the Board, as the case may be,

There were amendment/modification of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company during
the period under review,

We have not examined compliance by the company with respect to;

a. Applicable financial laws, like direct and indirect tax laws, maintenance of financial records, et since the
same have been subject to review by statutory auditors, tax auditors and other designated professionals.
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b. Ag informed by the company that there were no Industry specific laws applicable to the company; however,
general laws as applicable to the Company have been complied with. The management has also represented
and confirmed that all the general laws, rules, regulations, orders, standards and guidelines as are applicable
to the Company relating to Industry /Labour eic, have been complied with.

We further report that, during the audit period, there were no other specific events/actions in pursuance of
the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, etc. having a major bearing on the Company’s affairs in
pursuance of the above referred laws, rules ete.

Place: Ahmedabad For, Himanshu SK Gupla & Associates
Date; September 01, 2024 Company Secretaries

Sd/-

Himanshu Gupta

Proprietor

FCS No.: 12183 C.P.No.: 22596
Peer Review No.: 1943 /2022
UDIN: FO12183F001096563

Kay Cev Energy & Infra Limited 10th Annual Report Y. 2023-24

29



Ta,

Annexure: A

The Members,

Kay Cee Energy & Infra Limited

9 Krishna Vihar, Near Chungl Naka,
MNanta Read, Eunhadi Kotal In Ladpura,
Kota, Rajasthan, [ndia, 324001

Our repoit of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1}

2}

3)

4)

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the corractness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was dong
om test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the
processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctrness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts
of the Company.

Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws,
rules and regulations and happenings of evenis etc,

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verificaton of
procedures on test basis.

6] The secretarial Avdit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of

the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

Place: Ahmedabad For, Himanshu SK Gupta & Associates
Date; September 01, 2024 Company Secretaries

Sd/-

Himanshu Gupta

Proprietor

FCS5 No.: 12183 C.P.No. 22596
Peer Review No.: 1943 /2022
UDIN: FO12183F001096563
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ANNEXURE-II
FORM NO. ADC-2

[Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule
8{2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

Form for Disclosure of particulars of conmacts/arrangements entered into by the company with related partes
referred to in sub section (1) of sectdon 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm's length transaction
under third proviso thereto,

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm's length basis

All confracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of Section
188 of the Companies Act, 2013 are at arm's length basis.

2, Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis

All the transactions were cntered by the Company in ordinary course of business and were in arm's length basis:

Name  of | Nature of Nature of Duration of Salient terms  of | Date(s) of | Amou
Related reladonship | Contract / coniracts / contracts or | approval nt
Party agreement / agreements [/ agreements, or | by the | paid
ransactions ransactions bransactions Board, If | as
including the value any: advan
ces
(In
Lakhs]
Lokendra Promoter Remuneration | 5 yearsagreement | INR 234.44/-InLakhs | 22.09.2023 | Nil
Jain and
Managing
Director
Shalini Jain | Promoter, Remuneration. | 5 years agreement | INR 58.09/- In Lakhs 22.09.2023 | Nil
Whole Time
Director and | Rent Yearly contract INR5.77/- In Lakhs
CFO

The Company has entered into contracts or arrangements with related parties as referred to in Section 188({1) of the
Companies Act, 2013. However, all such transactions are entered into in the ordinary course of business and in the
option of the Board all such ransaction are at arm’s length. Accordingly, by virtue of third proviso to Secdon 188(1) of
the Act, no approval of the Beard or General Meeting as referred to in Section 188(1] and its first proviso is required for
such transactions. However, as part of good corporate governance, all related party transactions covered under section
188 of the Act are approved by the Audit committee.

: 9 Krishna Vihar, Near Chungi Naka, By Order of the Board of Directors of
Nanta Road, Kunhadi Kotal Kay Cee Energy and Infra Limited
In Ladpura Kota Rajasthan 324001

Date: 03 September, 2024 SHALINI JAIN LOKENDRA JAIN
Place: Kota WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR & CFO MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN: 07071215 DIN: 07071212
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i. The Ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company

ANNEXURE-ITI
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEE
Information required under Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1] of the Companies

{Appointment and Remuneraton of Managerial Personnel] Amendment Rules, 2016

for the financial year 2023-24 and

ii. The percentage Increase in remuneration of each Director, Managing Director, Chief Financial Officer and

Company Secretary of the Company in the financial year 2023-24,

Name & Designation Remuneration of each % increase [ decreasein | Ratio of remuneration
Director & KMP for remunsration each of each Directors to
Financial 2023-24 Financial Year 2022-23 median remuneration
employees
Lolendra Jain (MD) 2,35,44,000 9 % 233
Shalini Jain (WTD) 52,322,000 8.20 Up 81.7

Divyanshu Jain

Ashok Kumar Jain

Gauray Anand

Yogesh Soni (CS)

MDD - Managing Director, WTD = Whole-time Director, CFO = Chief Financial Officer; C5 = Company Secrrary.

Motes: 1. Median remuneration of all the employees of the Corpany for the financial year 2023-24 is Rs. 8432/-

P&
iii. The percentage increase / decrease in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year 2023-24.
Particular Financlal year 2023-24 | Flnancial year 2022-23 | Decrease
Median remuneration of | B432/- B432/- -
all employees

Mote: The calculation of %0 decrease in the median remuneration has been done based on comparable employees.

iv. The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company.
There were 310 permanent employees on the rolls of Company as on March 31, 2024.

v. Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel
in the Jast financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration
and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptonal circumstances for increase in the
managerial remuneration.

In the last financial year, the average percentile increase in the salaries of employees, excluding managerial
personnel, was Nil. In comparison, the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration was 8-9%. The
difference in the increase Is attributed to change In role, increased responsibilities etc. There were no
exceptional circumstances that led to a dispropertionate increase in managerial remuneration.

vi. Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company.

Pursuant to Rule 5{1)(xii) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerlal Personnel) Rules,
2014, it is affirmed that the remuneration paid to the Directors, KMPs, Senior Management and other employees of
the Company is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company.

: 9 Krishna Vihar, Near Chungi Naka,
Nanta Road, Kunhadi Kotal
in Ladpura Kota Rajasthan 324001

By Order of the Board of Directors of
Kay Cee Energy and Infra Limited

Date: D3 September, 2024 SHALINI JAIN LOKENDRA JAIN
Place: Kota WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR & CFO MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN: 07071215 DIN: 07071212
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ANNEXURE-IV

Information required under Section 197 of the Comnpanies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5{2)(a) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Amendment Rules, 2016

A. Names of top 10 employees in terms of remuneration drawn during the FYZ3-24:

Name of Designatic  Remunera | Qualificati | Experien | Age Date of Last % of
Employee | n tion on ce in in commmenceme | employ | sharehol
[ Received years years ni of ment ding
employment held
Ealvrant Profect 01-01-2012 - Nil
Slogh Yaikii 1836432 BA. B.com 15 Year 45
Rajawat 8
01-04-2015 - NIl
Akhilesh Purchase
Jain Manager 687600 B. TECH 20 Year 51
Anil Kumar Site 01-10-2016 - Mil
Yadav Enfgneer 610800 B. TECH 10 Year k1
Akshay 11-06-2019 - il
Kumar Engincer 4056800 B. TECH 3 Year 31
Gaud
Neeraj Arccounts 17-04-2019 - Nil
Remwal Exiacitive 250200 EB.A, B.oom 4 Year 26
LokeehiSen- | . SH8 376200 MBX, 10Year | 32 01-10-2016 - Nl
Pramod Site 01-06-2015 - Hil
Prajapati Tnicharge 329616 B. TECH 8 Year 34
Ghanshya Site 15-02-2020 - Nl
m Singh Incha i 329616 Diplama 15 Vear 45
Rajput ree
Decpak Admin 01-07-2023 M1l
ol Bt abive 298800 B.Tech 1 Year 22
Mandhihari Account 250200 Bisom 1 Year 31 25-01-2023 . Wil
Suman Executive

The above employees are related to the Directors of the Company:

Names of Employees

Names of employees who are relatives of any Director

B. Mames of other employees who are in receipt of aggregate remuneration of not less than rupees one crore
and two lakh during the FY23-24 or not less than rupees eight lakh and fifoy-thousand per month {if
employed for part of the FY22-23): NA

C. If employed throughout the financial year or part thereof, was in receipt of remuneration in that year
which, in the aggregate, or as the case may be, at a rate which, in the aggregate, is in excess of that drawn
by the managing director or whole-time director or manager and holds by himself or along with his
spouse and dependent children, not less than two percent of the equity shares of the company: NA
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Annexure-V

Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility

A brief outline of the Company’s CSR Policy:

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) is a step towards making a positive Impact on the world. Similar to
business activities, we aim to become a perfect pariner for the communities we are a part of. Qur CSR policy
focuses on using the capabilities of the business to uplift the community by making significant contributions,
monetary and through effort, to eradicating hunger poverty and malnutrition accessible and relevant for future
generations. Like every year this yvear as well the Company's Centre area for CSR contribution was Decreasing
eradicating hunger poverty and malnutrition.

1. Composition of CSR Committee:

SNo Name of Director Designation / Nature Number of Number of meetings of
of meetings of CSR CER Commitiee
Directorship Committee held attended during the
during the vear year
1 b=, Shalini Jain Chairperson 1 1
2 Mr. Gaurav Anand Member 1 1
3 Mr. Divyanshu Jain Member 1 1

2. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, C5R Policy and C5R projects approved by the
board are disclosed on the website of the Company: https://liaycesenergy.com

3. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule {3) of rule 8

of the Companies [Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the report):
Not Applicable

4, Detail of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the (Companies

Corporate Social Responsibility Policy] rule 2014, and amouant required for set off for the financial year,
if any:

[Amount in Rs.)
5. No. Fimancial Year Amount available for set-off from Amount required to be set off for
preceding financial years | the financial year, if any
1 - - -

5. Average net profit of the Company as per section 135(5) for last three financial years is Rs. 4,73.36,872 /-

6. (a) Two percent of average net profit of the Company as per section 135(5) : Es. 946,737 /-
(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR Projects or Programs or Activities of the previous financial years : NIL
() Amount required to be set-off for the financial year, ifany : NIL
{d) Total CSR Obligation for the Financial Year [7a+7h-7¢] : Bs. 9,46,737 /-

7. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year :

Total Amount Spent _ ) - Amount Unspent(inks) B |
for the Financial Total Amount transferred to | Amount transferred to any fund specified under Schedule|
Year {in Rs,) Unspent CSR Account as per VI as per second proviso to section 135[5)
section 135(6)
| Amount | Dateoftransfer|  Name of fund Amount | Date of transfer
10,02,000/- | - - - =L -
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(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year :
(1) (2] (3] (4] (5) (6] (7] (8] (9] (10} (11}
E.No. Nameof [tem from [Local Location |Proje ‘Amount Amoun | Armount Mode of Mode of
the the listof |area of the ct allocate t transferred Implementati  Implementation
Project activiiesin |(yes/ project durati, d spent | to Unspent on = Through
Schedule | Noj on | forthe in  CSRAccount - Direct Implementing
| VIl to the |project | the | forthe [Yes/No) Agency.
Ack State Dist (in Rs.) current projectas Name C5R
rict financl | per Secton Registration
al 135(6) Number
Year {in Rs.)
{in Rs.)
Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoeing projects for the financial year :
ey (2) B3 | @ (5) (6) (U (8)
" S.  Nameofthe Item from the | Local Location of the Amount Mode of Mode of
No. Project list of area project spent Implem implementation
activitiesin | [Yes/ for the ent- = Through
schedule Na) project tation - implementing
V1II to the Act {In Rs.) Direct agency
State District (Yes/N Name CSR
o) registrat
ion
N | | R | number |
1 eradicating eradicating Na Gujarat | Ahmedabad 10,02,000 N | Karmapu | CSRDO02 |
hunger Hunger [Item fra 2403
poverty and no. {i}] Charitabl
malnutrition e Trust
(c) AmountSpentin Administrative Overhead: NIL
(d) Amountspenton Impact assessment, if applicable: NIL
(¢} Total amount spent for the financial year [8b+8c+8d+8e]: Rs. 10,02,000/-
(f)  Excess amount for set off, if any:
5. Particulars Amount
No. (In Rs.})
(1 Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135({5) 946,737 /-
.| (including unspent amount of previeusyearsif) |
(ii] Total amount spent for the Financial Year (including unspent amount of previous 10,02,000/-
yeors)
(iii} Excess amount spent for the financial vear [{ii}-[i1] 55,263/
(iv) Surplus arising out.of the CSR projects or programmes or activides of the -
previons financial years, if any
(%) Armount available for set off in succeeding financial years [(1ii)-(iv)] 55,263/-

8. (a) details of Unspent CSR Amount for the preceding three financial years:
There is no unspent CSR amount frorn the preceding three financial years,

5. No, Preceding Amount Amount Amount Amount remaining to be
Fimancial mansferred to | spentinthe | transferred to any spenit in succeeding
Year Unspent C5R reporting fund specified financial years
Accountunder | Financial | under Schedule VII
sectlon 135{6) Year as per section
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135(6), if any

1 2022-23 - - - 7 = =
z 2021-22 9,10,000/- 9,10,000/- . z = =
3 2020-21 - - - = = :

(b] Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial vear(s):
Nil

8.In case of creation or acquisition of capital asseis, furnish the details relating to the assets so created or
acquired through CSR spentin the financial year: [asset-wise details)

(a) Date of acquisition of the capital asset(s): Nil
(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital assets: Nil

(c) Details of the entity or public anthority or beneficiary under whose name such capital assets is registered,
their address etc.: Nil

(d) Provide details of the capital assets(s) created or acquired (including complete address and location of
the capital assets): Nil

Specify the reason(s), if the Company has failed to spend two percent of the net profit as per section 135(5)
: Not Applicable

Note:

a. That during the financial year 2021-2022, the company was required to spend an amount aof INR
9,10,000/- towaerds the CSR obligation after odjusiing the amount of TNR 51,326/~ spent in excess
pursuant to Section 135(5) of The Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3 of The Companies (Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, The company had not complied with the provisions of Section
135(5) of the act in that year.

However, during the year under review Company haos donated INR 9,10,000/- on 268/11,/2023 to M/s,

Niraman Samajik Sanstha Devhare (an entity for undertaking CSR activities vide MCA registration no.
CEROOOZF719) and thereafter filed for compounding of the same with Registrar of Companies, faipur.
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Annexure -VI
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSLS REPORT

OVERVIEW

The Company is a prominent player in the Engineering, Procurement, and Construction (EPC) sector, with a
specialized focus on infrastructure development, particularly in the power transmission and distribution
industry. Our comprehensive service offerings span across EPC projects, ancillary operations, and
maintenance services. We cater to a broad spectrum of clients, including government agencies, private
sector entities, and international markets,

Qur core competencies include project planning, detailed engineering, procurement, project execution,
commissioning, and post-completion services. The Company also provides operations and maintenance
services for the infrastructure we develop, ensuring long-term rellability and performance for our clients.

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVLOPEMENT

The EPC industry, partcularly in the power transmission and distribution sector, has witnessed significant
growth over the past decade. Factors such as increasing energy demands, government Initatives for
mfrastructure development, and the global shift towards renewable energy sources have fueled this
expansion. The industry's growth is further supported by advancements in technology, leading to the
development of more efficient and sustainable systems.

However, the industry is also facing challenges, including fluctuating raw material prices, stringent
regulatory frameworks, and geopolitical uncertaintes. These factors have necessitated the adoption of
innovative solutions and a focus on cost optimization to maintain competitiveness.

OPPORTUNITIES AND OUTLOOK

The outlook for the company remains positive, with a robust order book and a strong pipeline of projects.
The increasing focus on renewable energy and smart grid technologies is expecied to drive demand for EPC
services in the power sector. The company plans to leverage its technical expertise and global presence to
capture new opportunities in emerging markets. However, the company remains vigllant of potential risks,
including economic uncertainties and regulatory changes, which may impaci growth prospects.

Opportunities:

* Growing investments in renewable energy projects and smart grid initiatives offer significant growth
potential.

=  Expansion in emerging markets, driven by urbanization and industrializaton, provides new business
avenues.

= Technological advancements in energy storage and grid digitalization present opportunities for
innovation and service expansion.

s Sirategic parinerships and joint ventures with global players can enhance market reach and technical
capabilities.

RISK, CONCERNS AND THREATS
Economic and Political Risks: Economic slowdowns or political instability in key markets could delay
projects or lead to cancellations, impacting revenue,
Supply Chain Risks: Disruptions in the supply chain, particularly in the procurement of critical components,
could lead to project delays and increased costs.
Technological Risks: Rapid ifechnological advancements may reguire continuous investment in new
technologies, posing a risk if the company fails to keep pace.
Regulatory Risks: Compliance with evelving environmental and safety regulations may require additional
capital expenditure and operational adjustments.

- Economic uncertainties and geopolitical rensions may impact project lunding and timelines.

= Hising competition from global and local players can pressure margins.

- Fluctuations in raw material prices and supply chain disruptons can increase project costs.

= Compliance with stringent environmental regulations may require additional investments in technology

and processes.
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INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND ITS ADEQUACY

The company has a robust internal control system in place, designed to ensure the efficiency of operations,
compliance with applicable laws and reguelations, and the rellability of financial reporting. The internal audit
function reguiarly reviews the adeguacy and effectiveness of these controls, and necessary measures are
taken to address any identified gaps. The management remains committed to continuously improving these
systems to adapt Lo the changing business environment,

SEGMENT-WISE OR PRODUCT-WISE PERFORMANCE

- The EPC segment continues to be the primary revenue driver, with substantial contributions from
power transmission and distribution projects,

- The company successfully completed various projects during the year, contributing to the total
revenue of the Company.

- Company has despite challenges in various regions, maintained a steady performance, contributing
increasing trend to the overall revenue of the Company.

DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE
A. Standalone Financial Performance:

(i} Net Sales and Other Income;
Net Sales and other income for the financial year 2022-2023 & 2023-2024 is INR 6140.83/- lakhs and
INR 6486.32/- lakhs respectively.

(i} Expenditure:
The total expenditure for the financial year 2022-20235 & 2023-2024 is INR 5356.11/- lakhs to INR
5587.28/- lakhs respectively.

B. Profit/Loss:
The total lass far the financial year 2022-2023 & 2023-20234 s INR 577.86/- lakhs & INR 654.86/- lakhs
respectively.

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES / INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS FRONT, INCLUDING
NUMBER OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED

The Company firmly believes that motivated and empowered employees are the cornerstone of
competitive advantage.

The company's employee value proposition is based on swong focus on employee development,
providing a satisfiing work environment, performance appraisal and counseling and appropriate
empowerment. The company continues to maintain and enjoy a cordial relationship with its employees,
providing a positdve environment to improve efficiency with regular investments in upgrading the
knowledge skills of the employees. The indusorial relations climate remained stable, with no significant
disruptions reported.

The number permanent employees on the roles of the Company as on 31st March 2024 {5 310 employees.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS

Ratio Current Previous Variance in| Reason forvariance by
Period Period % more than 25%
Current Ratio Ratio is increased mainly due to
2.12 L8 26.19% increase in current asset during
the year.
Debt-Equity Ratio is decreased mainly due to
Ratio 0.59 103 -42.72% decrease in borrowings during
the year.
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Debt service

caverage ratio 0.46 naa i NA

Return in equity Ratio is decreased mainly due to

ratio 19.60% 29.66% -33.92% increase in eguity during the
year,

Inventory

turnover ratio 1.23 2.01 -38.81% Rativ iz decreased mainly due to
increase in average inventory.

Debtors Batio is decreased mainfy due to

Turnover rata 545 8.14 -33.05% increage in  average trade
receivables,

Trade payables Ratio is decreased mainly due to

turnover ratio 2:12 2.23 -4.39%% increase in  average trade
receivables.

Net capital Ratio is decreased mainly due to

turnover ratio i kit =413 increase in working capital.

Net profit ratio 10.15% 9.46% 7.29% NA

Heturn on capital -

employed 17.43% 22.78% -23.49%, NA

Return ar i ) -

investment )

DETAILS OF ANY CHANGE IN RETURN ON NET WORTH AS COMPARED TO THE IMMEDIATELY
PREVIOUS FINANCIAL YEAR ALONG WITH A DETAILED EXPLANATION THEREOF

The Return on Net Worth (RoNW) for the current year stands at 5.97%, compared o 7.61% in the previous
year. The change is attributed to [detailed explanation, &.g., higher profitability, equity infusion, etc.,

ENVIRONMENT, HEALTH & SAFETY (EHS)

The Company commits to ethical and sustainable operation in all business activities. Company mainlains and
implements an Environmental Management System [EMS) for meeting the purpose of organization’s policy
and objectives regarding environment, The aims of the system Is use of processes, practices, technigues,
materials, products, services or energy to avoid, reduce or control the creation, emission or discharge of any
type of pollutant orwaste, in order to reduce adverse environmental impacts. Adequate Occupational Health
& Safety Management System is adopted by the Company for ensuiing the conformance to the Cccupational
Health & Safety Management System, legal & statutory requirements, contnual improvement and
satisfaction of interested parties (i.e. customers, suppliers, employees and pullic].

DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT

The Company has followed all the treatments in the Financial Statements as per the prescribed Accounting
Standard: our company has followed all required accounting standards also disclosed significant accounting
policy. Financial statements include balance sheet, profit and loss, cash flow statement with
schedules/Notes.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Pursuant to the Listung Regulations, the Corporate Governance Report regarding compliance of conditions of

Corporate Gavernance, s not applicable to the companies listed on SME Exchange of stock exchanges,
therefore the sald report is not applicable to your company.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To The Members of Kay Cee Energy & Infra Limited
(Formerly Known As Kay Cee Energy & Infra Private Limited)

Report on the Audit of the financial statements Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Kay Cee Energy & Infra Limited
(Formerly Known As Kay Cee Energy & Infra Private Limited) ("the Company”), which comprise
the Balance Sheest as at March 21, 2024, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow
Statement for the peried then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information reguired by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”)
in the manner so reguired and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021,
as amended ("Accounting Standards"”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of
the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, its profit/loss and its cash flows for the
period ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under section 143(10} of the Act (SAs)}. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the financial statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics, We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Information Other than the financial statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

# The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis and Directors
Report (the "Reports”), but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report
thereon.

« Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thareon.

o In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing se, consider whether the other informatien is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
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o If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Management's Responsibility for the financial statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134({5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows in accordance with the Accounting Standards
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the CTompany and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and dasign, implementation and maintenance of adequats
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability
to continue as a3 going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease cperations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the financial statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonabie assurance about whether the financial statements as a whote
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect @ material misstatement when it
exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
aevidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

» (Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(32)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adeguate internal
financial centrols system in place and the oparating effectiveness of such controls.

» FEwvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.
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» Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are reguired to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concemm.

» Ewvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
avants in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statemenis that, individually or in
aggregate, maksas it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider guantitative materiality and gualitative factors
in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate
the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
i. As reguired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:

A, We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
lnowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

B. In our opinion, proper books of account as reguired by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

C. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account.

D. In our opinion, the aferesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act.

E. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March
31, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

F. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
"Annexure A", Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adeguacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.
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G. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the period is in accordance
with the provisions of section 197 of the Act,

H. With respect to the othar matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

a) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position.

b) The Company did not have any long-term coentracts including derivative contracts for
which there ware any material foreseeable |osses.

c) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

d)

The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested {either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to orin any
other persons or entities, including foreign entities ("Intermediaries™), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary
shall:
s directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") by or on behalf of the Company.
« provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

ii. The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no

funds have been received by the Company from any persons or entities, including

foreign entities ("Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in

writing or otherwise, that the Company shall:

» directly or indirectly, lend orinvest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Funding
Party or

» provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the Ultimate
Eeneficiaries; and

Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that
the representations under subclause (d) (i) and (d) (ii) contain any material mis-
statement.

e) The Company has not paid any dividend during the pericd and hence, compliance with
Section 123 of the Act is not applicable.
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I. Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used accounting
softwares for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2024
which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facllity and the same has operated
throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the softwares. Further, during
the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature beaing
tampered with. Additionally, as proviso to Rule 3{1) of the Companies (&4ccounts) Rules, 2014
is applicable from April 1, 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for
record retention is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2024,

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in "Annexure B" a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For Goyal Goyal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Registration No. — 015069C)

Hemant Goyal

(Partner)

(M. No. 405884)

(UDIN- 24405884BKC01Z6983
Place: Kota

Date: 23™ May, 2024
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ANMEXURE "A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under '"Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Regquirements’
section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Kay Cee Energy & Infra
Limited (Formerly Known as Kay Cee Energy & Infra Private Limited) ("the Company”) as of March
31, 2024, in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the period
ended on that date,

Management’'s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of intermal control stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 20132,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and its joint operations companies incorporated in India (retain as
applicable) based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Mote") issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of intermal financial controls. Those
Standards and the Guidance Mote require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
owver financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Qur audit involves performing procedures to obiain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a3 material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is 2 process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that {1} pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
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the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the finandal
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial contrels over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadeguate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2024, based on the criterda for internal financial control over financial reporting established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note.

For Goyal Goyal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Registration No. — 015069C)

Hemant Goyal

(Partner)

(M. No. 405884)

(UDIN - 24405884BKC0OJZ6983)
Place: Kota

Date: 23" May, 2024

46



ANMEXURE - B: Report under the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under '"Report on Gther Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
report of even date on the accounts of Kay Cee Energy & Infra Limited (Formerly Known as Kay
Cee Energy & Infra Private Limited) (the "Company”) for the year ended March 31, 2024)

fi.

According to the information & explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, In respect of property, plant & equipment and intangible asseats:

al (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of its property, plant & equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of Intangible
assets,

b) The Property, Plant & Eguipment were physically wverified during the year by the
management in accordance with a regular programme of verification which, in our opinion,
provides for physical verification of all the fixed assets at reasonable intervals. According to
the information & explanation given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

c) The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than immovable properties where the
Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee)
disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the Company.

d) The Company has not revalued its property, plant & equipment (including right to use
assefs) orintangible assets or both during the year and hence, reporting under clause 3{j})(d)
of the order is not applicable.

g) There are no proceedings initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami
property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1588 and rules made
thersunder and hence, reporting under clause 3(i)(e) of the order is not applicable.

a) The physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the
Management during the year and, in our opinion, the coverage and procedures of such
verification by Management is appropriate. The discrepancies neticed on physical verification of
inventory as compared to book records were not 10% or more in aggragate for each class of
inventory.

b} According to information and explanation given to us and on the basis our examination of the
records of the company, the company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of
five crore rupeas in aggregate from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of
current assets of the company. However, the company has not submitted guarterly returns or
statements of current assets with banks or financial institutions since not requested by the banks
and FIs and hence, can't be compared. Hence, reporting under clause 3(ii) of the order is not
applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any investments, provided guarantee
or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of leans, secured or unsecured, to
companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties during the year. Hence,
reporting under clause 3{iii) of the order is not applicable,
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i,

vii.

In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, the company has
complied the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of loans
granted, investments made and guarantees and securities provided, as applicable.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not accepted any
deposits or amounts deemed to be deposits during the year and hence the directives issued by
the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions
of the Act and the rules framed thersunder are not applicable to the Company.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Central Government of India has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Act for the services provided by the company and hence
reporting under clause 3(vi) is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information & explanation given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

a} The Company has been generally been regular Iin depositing undisputed statutory dues
including Goods & Service Tax, Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income-fax,
Sales tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty, Value Added Tax, Goods and Services Tax, Cess and
other material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities during the year
excepl certain delays in case of tax deducted at scurce. There were no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of Goods & Service Tax, Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance,
Income-tax, Sales tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty, Value Added Tax, Goods & Services Tax,
Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2024 for 2 period of more
than six months from the date they became payable.

b) Therz are no statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) abowve which have not been
deposited as on March 21, 2024 on account of any dispute.

MNature Pevied to Forum where
Mame of the Amount which the , > Remarks, if
of the dispute is
Statute (%) amount = any
Dues pending
relates
Goods and G5T,
: FY 2018- Appeal to be
Service Tax Interest & | 11,21,806 - ;
1z filed yet
Ack, 2017 Penalty

viii. There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that were surrendered or

disclosed as income in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1861) during
the year.

Based on information and explanation provided by the management of Company and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the Company,

a) The Company has not defaultad in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment
of interest thereon to any lender. Hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)(a) is not applicable to

that extent.

b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
other lander.
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c) According to information and explanation given te us and on the basis cur examination of
the records of the company, the term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans
were obtained.

d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has
not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of
its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

g) The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in Its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies and hence reporting on clause 3{ix}(f}
of the Order is not applicable.

¥. (a) During the year, the company has raised moneys by way of initial public offer for issuing
29,50,000 eguity shares of ¥ 10 each at a premium of ¥ 44 per share. The monies as raised
have been fully applied till March 31, 2024

*i.

5. No. Object of the Issue Allocated Amount Amount
Amount utilised till | unutilised
(Tin March 31, till March
Lakhs) 2024 31, 2024
(Tin {Tin
: = : : ——— Lakhs) Lakhs)
1 Funding the working capital 1,300.00 1,300,00 -
requirements of the company o -
2 zeneral Corporate Expenses 169.50 169.50 =
] Public Issue Expenses 123.50 123.50 -
Total 1,593.00 1,592.00 =

During the year, the company has not raised funds by way of further public offer and hence,
reporting under clause 3{x){a) is not applicable to that extent.

{b) During the year, the Company has raised funds by issulng 2,860,000 equity shares of ¥ 10
each at a premium of ¥ 40 each by way of preferential allotment on September 27, 2023 and
has been fully utilised as detailed below:

Allocated Amount unﬂtr;: ;:;:";t sl
s Amount utilised till Remarks
S. No. Object of the lssue in March 31, 2024 Mazrg;frh (if any)
Lakhs) (¥ in Lakhs) (% in Lakhs)
Funding the working
1 capital requirements of the 123.50 123.50 -
company )
2 Public Issue Expenses 6.50 B6.50 -
Total 130.00 130.00 - -

During the year, the company has not raised funds by way of debentures and hence, reporting
under clause 3{x) (b) is not applicable to that extent.

(8} To the best of our knowledge, no fraud by the Company and nc material fraud on the
Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

(b} To the best of our knowledge, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the
Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of

this report.

{c) To the best of cur knowledge, We have taken into consideration there is no whistle-blower
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xii.

xiii.

xiv.

xWV.

v,

i,

wwiil.

xix.

complaints received by the Company during the year,
The company is not Nidhi Company. Accerdingly, paragraph 3{xii) of Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
record of the Company, transactions with related parties are in compliance with the provisions
of section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act where applicable and the details have been
disclosed in the financial statements etc. as required by the applicable accounting standards,

(3) In our opinion, the Company has an adeguate internal audit system commensurate with the
size and the nature of its business.

(b} We have considered, the internal audit reports issued to the Company during the year and
covering the period up to March 31, 2024 for the period under audit.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
record of the Company, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him and hence, provisions of section 122 of the Companies
Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

{a) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 and hence, reporting under clause 3{xvi}(a) of the order is not applicable.

(b} The company has not conducted any non-banking financial or housing finance activities
during the year and hence, the company is not required to obtain certificate of registration from
the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(xvi}{c) of the order is not applicable.

(c] The company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India and hence, reporting under clause I{xvi)(c) of the order is not applicable.

(d} According to the information and explanations provided to us during the course of audit,
the Group does not have any CIC. Accordingly, the reguirements of clause 3{xvi)(d) are not
applicable.

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and
the immediately preceding financial year.

During the year, the previous statutory auditor M/s. K J N & Co has resigned as statutory auditors
of the company. However, there are no issues, objections or concerns raised by the outgoing
auditors which has to be considered.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets
and payment of finandal liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and
our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination
of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes
us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating
that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and
when they fall dus within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state
that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any
guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.
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xx. Inouropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is no unspent
amount under sub-section (5) of Saction 135 of the Act pursuant to any project. Accordingly,
clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order are not applicable.

For Goyal Goyal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Registration No. — 015069C)

Hemant Goyal

(Partner)

(M. No. 405884)

(UDIN - 24405884BKC0JZ6983)
Place: Kota

Date: 23" May, 2024
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Kay Cee Energy & Infra Limited
(Formerly known as "Kay Cee Energy & Infra Private Limited")

CIN: UF2200RT2015PLC046976
BATLANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 1024

(% in Lakhs})
Az at Acoat
Particulars Note No. March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Z T
A |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(I} |Shareholders” funds
(2) Share capital 3 1.006.00 25.00
(b) Reserves and Surplus 4 3.366.65 239129
4 462 68 21829
(2} |Nonm-current Habilities
(2) Lones-term borrowings 3 196927 172253
{b) Other Long term lisbilities G - 20072
(c) Lomg-term provisions i 3501 6295
ras2 7 208225
(3} |Current liabilities
(2) Short Term Borrowing 8 67543 34852
(b) Trade pavables 9
(i) Total outstandine dnes of micro enterprises and small 345 s3s
enterprises
(i) Total CIL!:E'EE!‘[E]IHE dues of c'zeul:hicrs other thari micro 7459.09 209002
enterprises and small enterprizes
(g] Other current hahilites 10 71102 01511
(d) Short-term provisions 11 7281 1037
396105 365046
TOTAL 10.476.01 7.979.00
B |ASSETS
(1) |Non-current assels
(a) Property, Flant & Equipment and Intangible As=sets 12
Property, Plant & Equipment 11942 151415
Intanzible assetz big 0.01
Capital Work-in-Frogress 245 4L 289354
by Deferred tax azzeks (netl i3 1182 1.4
]  Cther MNon-Current Assets 14 200 36 0.03
209124 1,504.79
2} [Cuarrent asssts
(a) Curment Investments 15 050 0.30
(b Imvenkories 16 260344 208139
] Trade receivables 17 173549 631 14
[d) Cashand bank balances 15 5= S 445 33
{e} Short-term loans and advances 19 27078 16921
(fi  Other current assets 20 313879 2842 80
8,384 77 817421
TOTAL 10.476.01 7.579.00
See accompanying notes forming part of the Financial Statements 1to 37

In terms of our report attached
For Gaval Gaoyal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(FEN -D15069C)

Hemant Goval

Partner

(M, No. - 405564}

(UDIN - 2405834BRCOJZ6983 )

Place : Kota
Date : AMavy 23, 2012

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Lokendra Jain
(Managing Director)
DIN - 07071212

Shalini Jain
(WTD & CFO)
DIN - 07071215

Place : Kota
Date : May 23, 2024

Yogesh Soni
(Company Secretary)
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Kay Cee Energy & Infra Limited
(Formerly known as "Kay Cee Energy & Infra Private Limited")

CIN: UF4900RJ2015PLC046970
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS5 FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

(T in Lakhs

oI

§ 8 s <

Bevenue from operations
Other income

Total Revenue (I + IIj

Expenses:
Cost of material comsumed
Direct Expenses
Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade
Emploves benefits expense
Finance costs
Depreciation and amortization expense
Other expences
Total Expenses

Profit before prior-period items and tax (III-IV)
Prior-Period Items

Profit before tax (V- VI

Tax expense:
Current tax expense
Deferred tax credit
Short/ (Excess) Provision of Income Tax

Profit from continuing operations (VII-VIII)

Earnings per Equity Share :-
Face Value of T 10/- each
Basic

Driluted

See accompanying notes forming part of the Financial
Statements

6,446.32 6,109.15

3830 3183
,486.32 ,140.81
23 3ALT 77 417914
24 1,151.10 1,081 20
25 (534.93) (1,179.71)
26 301 39 766.71
7 41301 276.01
12 3.10 578
28 29146 223.99
3,387.58 3,356.10
39544 784.71
2523 3
369.21 78471
234 60 206.73
(2063 0.12

D.76
214 68 206.35

30
761 7.46
761 7.46
1to 37

In terms of our report attached
For Goval Goyal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(FRN -015069C)

Hemant Goyal

Pariner

{M. No. - 405884)

(UDIN - 244058534BECOTZ69E3 )

Place ; Kota
Date : May 23, 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Lokendra Jain Shalini Jain
(Managing Director} (WTD & CFO)

DIN - 07071212 DIN - 07071215

Place : Kota Yogesh Soni

Date : May 23, 2024 {Company Secretary)
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Kay Cee Energy & Infra Limited
(Formerly known as "Kay Cee Energy & Infra Private Limited")
CIN: U745MRTHASFLOIG570
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOFR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
1% i Lalehs)
"A) CASH FLOW OFERATING ACIIVITIES -
1 Trofit before Tax 360,21 TEET1
Add f (Less) - Adjastment for
Deprecisbion and amortisation 810 E.76
Frior Period Items 021 -
Fimanes Costs 2130 27601
Provizion for Gratmsty 1h.47 -
Inferest byvome on Income Tax Rafund - {432)
Interest Income on Fived Deaposits (3431 40328 (27.31) 215314
2 Operating Profil before working capital changes 13749 103785
Chamges in Workding Capital -
Adjustment for (increase ]/ decrease i operating assets:
Irrentoriss {322.05) (1,183.30)
Trade Fecervables (1,104 33} 235.66
Short Term Loans and Advances (101.37) 20122
Othar Current Aszefs (29714} {320.35)
Oithar Mon-Current Assafs (201.33) (0.03)
Ottier Banb Balances: (1B0.03) {435.11)
Adjuctment for cresse/{decrease) M operating Liabriiies
Trade Pavables 40318 (724.56)
Cither Current Lishilities (204.19) G404
Provizion - {2.216.53) - (2,208 63)
Met Changes in Working Capital {94407 {1,170.78)
3 Cash generated from operations
Income Tax Faid (st} {260.15) [223.74)
Net Cash flow from Crperating Activilies (1237 {1394 51}
Ej CASH FLOW FEOM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Parchase of Froperty, Plant & Equiprment (F5.54) (20:85)
Proceeds om Sake of Froperty, Plant £ Equipment 300 -
Consideration pavable for purchase of lessehoid land (296.72)
Inferest Income on Income Tax Rafund - 431
Enterest received on Fived Deposits 331 2731
Met Cash flow nsed in Investing Activities 334.96) 10.65
C) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Procesds from Issus of Shares ¢13st of share 1ssus expenses| 130185 -
Proceeds/ (Repayment) of Borrowings 336.68 163961
Firance Cost Paid {£13.00) [276.02)
et Cazh flow from Financing Activities 153552 1,363.60
Nei increase /| decrease) in Cash amd cash equivalents (A+B+C) [3.61) {2027
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginming of the year 1124 3151
Effect of exchange differences on restatement of foreizn currency - -
Cash and cash equivalents as a2t the end of the year 10.63 1474




Kay Cee Energy & Infra Limited
(Formerly known as "Kay Cee Energy & Infra Private Limited")

CIN: U7 R0RTH5PLCIG576
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR EMDED MARCH 31, 2024

__EinLakds)

Cash and Cash Equivalents consisis of -

{Fefer Mote Mo, 15)
{1} Cazh-in-hand 10.63 1409
{2) Balanre with Banks in Current Acconrits - 15

(i} Balance with Banks m Overdraft Accounts - =
Total| 10,63 1324

Mote:
Tha abowe Cash Flow Stafernent has been prepared under the ndivect Method” seb outin Accounting Standard | AS-3) "Cash Flow Statements” specified under Saction
133 of the Comparmies Ack. 20 3.

See accompanying notes 1- 37 forming part of the Financial Stalemends

In ferms of our report aftached
For Goval Goval & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
{FRIM —I506%C)

Lokendra fain Shalini Jain
Hemani Goyal Managing Directory WTD & CFO)
Pariner DN - #7712 DIN - 07971115
(M No. - 205554)
{UDIN - 24405354 BKCOTZ6933 )
Place : Kota Place : Kota Yogesh Soni
Date - May 23, 2024 Date - May 23, 2023 fCompany Secretary)
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Kay Cee Energy & Infra Limited

(Formerly known as Kay Cee Energy & Infra Private Limited)

(CIN - U7L900R2015PLCD46976 )

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

Eay Cee Energy & Infra Limited 15 2 company Incorporated on January 23, 2013, as formerly “Kay Cee Energy & Infra Private Limated”.
The corporate identification number of the company 1= UT4BI0RI2OTSPLCO4E5TE

The compary has been converted from Povate Company to Public Company on Oetober 12 20323

The company 1= engaged m the bnimess of Engmesrms, Procurement and Constructon nsmess (EPC) and ancilary operations and
mamienance ervices relatms to mitastructure misraha products, prejects and systems and related actretzes for power fransmeszion and
distribution sactor.

1, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING FOLICIES

201

np2

203

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING AND PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The fimnancial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accountine
Prnciples in India {Tndian GAAF) to comply with the Accounting Standards specified nnder Section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the 2013 Act’), as applicable: The financial statemsants
have been prepared on acomal basis under the historicsl cost convention. The accounting policies adopted in the preparation
of the finencizl statements are consistent with thoss followed m the previous year.

Accounting policies not specifically referred o othersvise are comsistemt and in consonance with generally accepted
accounting principles in Indis.

All aszets and lizhilities have besn classified as current or non-current a= per the Company's normal operating cvcle and
other criteria set out n Schedule 1T to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products and the timebetween the
acquisition of asszets for processing and their reslization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company ha:z determined its
operating cycle as twebre months for the purpess of current - nowm-current classification of assets and Habilities.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of the fnancial statements in conformity with Indian GAATF requires the Manasement to make estimates
and assumphons considéred in the reported amounts of assets and lisbilities {including contingent lisbilities) and the
reported income and expenses during the vear. The Manasement belisves: that the estimates used in preparation of the
financial statements are prudent and reasonable Future results could diffsr due to these estimates and the differemces
between the sctusl results and the estimates are recognized in the perinds in which the results are known [/ materialize.

PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIFPMENT AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

All Propertr, Plant & Equipment are recorded st cost including taxes, dubies, freizht snd other incidental expenses incarred
inrelation to their acquizition and bringing the asset to 1ts mtended use.

Intangible Asssts are stated at acquisition cost net of accumnisted amortization and accumulated Impairment losses, if any.

DEPRECIATION / AMORTISATION

Depreciztion on fixed aszstz is caleulated on 2 straisht-line method usine the rates arrived at based on the useful lives
estimated by the manasemesnt, or those prescribed under the Schedule I to the Compenies Act, 2013 Individual asssts cost
of which doesn't exceed F=. 3000/ - each are deprecizsted in full in the vear of purchases.

Intangible aszetz including mtemally developed intangzible aszets are amortized over the vear for which the company expects
the benefits to accrue. Intangible sssetz are amortized on straizht line method basis over 10 vears in pursnance of provisions
of A5-25:

INVENTORIES

Inventories comprises of Eaw Material Weork-in-Progress and Finished Goods.

Inventories ave measured at the lower of cost and net realizable value. The cost of Inventories 1= based on the Srst-in, first-cut
principle.

et realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs of completion
and the sztimated costs neceszary to make the sale
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INVESTMENTS

Ciunrent investments are carried at cost or fair-value whichever i= lower. Further, amv reduction to fair value and any
reversals of such reductons are included in the profit and loss statement.

Profit or loss on sale of investments i= determined as the difference betwesn the sale price and carrving value of investment,
dstermined individually for each investment Cost of investments sold i= arrdved using averags method.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

An agsset is treated as mmpaired when the carryng cost of asset ewxcesds its recoverable value Recoverable amounnt is the
hizher of an asset's net selling price and its value in wse. Valus in use is the present value of estimated future cash flows
expected o arize from the continuing use of the asset and from ft= disposal at the end of its useful Iife. et selling price i= the
amount obtainable from sale of the asset in an arm's length transaction between knowledzeable, willing parties, less the costs
of dispozal An fmpsirment logs is charsed to the Statemient of Profit and Loss in the vear in which an z=zet iz identifisd a=
impaired. The impeirment loss recognised in prior accounting periods is reversed if thers has been 2 changs in fhe estimate
of the recoverable value

BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs that are attmbutable to the acquisiion or constroction of qualifying aszets are capitalised as part of the cost
of such assets. A gualifvine asset is one that neceszarily takes substantial period of time to ==t ready for intended use Al
other borrowing costz are charzed to revenus.

PROVISIONS. CONTINGENT LTABILITIES ANT CONTINGENT ASSETS
Provision involving substantial desres of eshmation In measurement is recogmzed when thers 1= a present oblization as a

result of past events and it is probable that there will be an cutflow of resources. Contingent labilities are not recogmized but
are disclosed i the notes. Contingent assets zre neither recognized nor disclozed in the financial statements.

REVENUE RECOGNITION
Sale of Goods & Servicss tm EPC Contracts:
Beverme iz recognised only when significant fsk and rewards of owmnership has been ransferred to the buyer and services

has been rendered as per the contracts on progressive billing basis. provided it can be reliabily measursd and sts reasonabls
to expect ultimate collection of it Gross sales are of net trade discount, rebates and G5T.

DOrperations end Marsfenamee Income

Operzfions and maintenance income is recognized, whet s=rvices have been performed as per termz of contract and nsing
percentags completion method, provided amount can be measurad and there is no siznificant uncertainty as to collscHon.
The Company adopts acorual concepts in preparation of accounts. Clamms /Refunds not ascertaineble with reasonable
certainity are accounted for on finel settlement

OTHER INCOME

Interest mcome 1z accounted on accruzl basis. Income other them mntersst ncomes 25 accounted for when right to recetve such
income i= established.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Defined Contribution Plan:

Contributions pavable to the recognized provident fund, which is a defined contribution scheme, are charged to the
statement of profit and loss.

Drefined Benefit Plan:

The Company has an oblization towards grabmity, a defined benefit retirement plan covering elizible employees. The plan
provides for lump sum payment to vested emplovees at retirement, death while in emplovment or on termination of
employment of an' amount eguivalent to 13 dayvs zalary pavahle for each completed vear of service without any monstary
Imit Vesting ocours upon completion of five vears of service. Provision for sratuity has beew made in the bools as per
actuarial valnation done as at the end of the vear.
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TAXES ON INCOME

Incoms tawes are accounted for in accordance with Accounting Standard {AS-22) - “Accounting for taxes on incoms",
notified under Companies (Accounting Standards) Rales, 2021 Income tas comprises of both current and deferred tas.
Current taw is measured on the basiz of ezHmated taxable income and tzx credits computed in accordance with the
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961

The tax effect of the timing differences that result betwreen taxable income and accounting income and are capabls of reversal
in one or more subsequent periods are recorded as a deferred tax asset or deferred taw lishility. They are measured using
substantially enacted tascrates and tax regulations as of the Balance Shest date

Deferred tax aszets ansms mainly on-account of brousht forward losses and unsbzorbed depreciation under tax laws, are
recognized, only I thers is virtual certeinty of its reslization, supported by comvincing evidence. Deferrsd tax assets on
account of other timine differenices are recogmnized only to the extent there is 2 reasonable certainty of 1ts realization.

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash and cash sguivalents comprises Cash-in-hand, Cunent Accounts, Fixed Deposits with banks. Cash squivalents are
short-term balamces (with an orizinsl maturity of three months or lssz from the date of scqmsition), hishly Hquid
irrestments that are readily convertible mto knmowm amounts of cach and which are subject to insignificant rizsk of changesz in
value. Other Bank Balsnces comiprizes of cash and bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents which has original
maturity of more than three months and restricted balances:

EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic eatning per share is computed by dividing the profit/ (loss) after tax (including the post fax effect of extraordinary
items, of anv) by the weighted averase number of equity share outstandins durnngs the year Diluted sammns per share is
computed by dividing the profit/ (loss! after tax (incloding the post tax effect of extreordinary dtems, if anv) as adjusted for
dividend, interest and other charses to expenze or incoms (net of any athibutable taxes) relating to the dilutive potential
equity shares; by the weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all
dilutive potential equity shares.

SEGMENT REPORTING

The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in line with the accounting policies of the Company. Sezment
revenus, segment svpensss sesment assetr and zegment labilitiez have been identified to zezmentz on the basiz of theix
relationship to the operating activities of the segment Inter-segment revenue is accounted on the basis of ransactons which
are primarily determuned based onm markst / fair value factors. Fevenue and expenses have been identified to segments on
the basis of their relationship to the operating activities of the segment.

Feverue, supenses, assets and lsbilities which relate to the Comparw 25 2 whole and are not allocable to sesment= on
rezzanable basiz have been included under “unalloczted revenus [ svpenses [ assatz [/ liahilites”
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Kay Cee Energy & Infra Limited
(Formerly known as Kay Cee Energy & Infra Private Limited)
(CIN - UT4900RT2IESPLONESTE )

NOTES FORMING FPART OF THE FINANCIAL 5TATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

3 SHARE CAPITAL % in Lakhs)

Equity Shares of $10/- each 11000000 1.104.00 250,000 25.00
1.10,00.000 1.100.00 250,000 25.00
Iszued, Subscaribed and Paid up:
Equaty Shares of ¥ 10 /- sach fully paid-ap 1,09.68.000 1.0%&.00 250,000 2500
o ||zl ——xw]
Motes:

1) Terms/Rights attached io Equity Shares: The company has only one class of Equity Shares having a par valoe of ¥ 10/~ per share.
Each holder of Equity share is entitled to one vote per share. The dividend proposed by the board of directors is subject to the
approval of the shareholders in ensuing Anneal General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation of the
Company, the holders of equity share will be entitled to receive remaining Asssts of the Company, after distribution of all preferential
amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the Share holders.

1) The equity shares are not repayable except in the case of a buy back, reduction of capitzl or winding up in terms of the provisions of
the Companies Act. 213,

3) Every member of the company holding equity shares has a right to attend the General Meeting of the Company and has a night fo
speak and on a show of hands, has one vote if he is present in person and omn 2 poll shall have the right to vete in propaortion to hiz
share of the paid-up capital of the company.

Reconciliation of the mumber of shares oufstanding at the beginning and at the end of the vear

[ s st Alwch 31 2024 _ AsaiMach3L2033 |
- Particulars | Nummber | ﬁ; Number |

EE’ Shares of T 10 each

Shares cutstanding at the besinmine of the vear / period 2,530,000 2500 2,530,000 25.00

Add: Tssue of Bonms Shares 75,100,000 7a0000 = =

Add: Sharesiszued durine the vear 52.10.000 31100 - =

Shares outstanding af the end of the year 109,560,000 1.096,00 2,50,000 75.00

Details of equity shares held by sach shareholder holding more than 5% shares:

{a}|Lokendra Jain 73,56, 000 {29.45%)
(b} | At Alternative Investment Fund 5,890,000 -

Deatails of equity shares held by promot

S -
{a) |Lokendra Jain T56000|  689%%
(1) |Shualira Jain 108,500 D.88%
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Kay Cee Energy & Intra Limited
(Formerly known as Kay Cee Energy & Infra Private Limited)

(CIN - UT4900RT12015PLCO46976 4
NOTES FOEMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

4 RESERVES AND SURPLUS in Lakhs

(a) Securities premium

Crpening Balance - -
Add: Feceived on iszue of shares 140200 -
Closing Balance 140200 -

(b} Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss

Opening Balance 2,191.29 1.654.04
Add: Profit for the vear 654 53 57786
Less: Provision for Gratuity - (41.21)
Less: Issue of Bonus shares (750.00) -
Less: TPO Expenses {151.14) =
Closing Balance 1956468 210129

5 LONG-TERM BORROWINGS % in Lakhs

(Refer Annexure for terms of security, repayment and other relevant details)

Secured
Term Loan
-Banks 130221 284092
-Others 24589 e 52
Vehicle Loan
-Others - 1596
Tnsecured
Term: Loan
-Banks 3495 8292
-Oithers 7709 68.99
Loan from Related parties
-Directors 254 12 36024
-Oithers 1500 -
Y I ¥ 2 N ¥



Kay Cee Energy & Intra Limited

(Formerly known as Kay Cee Energy & Infra Private Limited)

(CIN - UT4900RT12015PLCO46976 4

NOTES FOEMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

5 OTHER LONG-TERM LIAEILITIES

Consideration pavable for purchase of leasehold land

7 LONG-TEREM PROVISIONS

Frovision for Gratuity

& SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

Secured
Dirop-line Line of Credit
From Cthers

Bank Overdraft
From Banks

Current Maturities of Long-term Debt

Total

(Refer Annexure for tevms of security, repament and other relevant details)

61

21117

45731

4043




ANNEXTT

FO

Name of Lender

T

Kayv Cee Energy & Infra Limited
(Formerly known as "Kay Cee Energy & Infra Private Limited'")

INGS TA

Nature of
Security

Fepavment
Terms

Sanction
In
Lakhs)

Rate of

Tenure

Adonths)

Noof 05
Instalments

Dutztanding asz on
March 31, 2024

(% In Lakhs)

Cutztanding az
on March 31,
2033
{# InLakhs)

Y23 Bank Limitad*®

(Overdraft)

Secured asainst FD Moo 035340600004205 of T 8 Lakths

Feapayablaon
Demand

14.65%

A

.02

b s ]
i

Adstva Birlza Fimance Limted
(Diroplive Tine of Cradit]

1. Plot Mo, G-249. Indraprazths Indunstrial Arvea Kota(Ra) ) ounad
by Comrpany
2. Flat Mo 408 at Plot No. 10, "OMN ETERNITY™, Rajeer Gandiu
Magar Vistar Yoina, Kotz (Fap.} onned by Director

Fepayablz on
Diemand

14.65%

4045

Eotzk hMahindra Bank Limited

(Crrardratt)

Prmary Secunity - Fost & Exclusmre Charges on exsting and firture
current and fxed azzst= of tha borrower.

Collateral Security -

1. Besadential Property situzted at Plot Mo, 16 Sakatoura Yoma,
Fumhan Kotz {Bay ) - 324008 onned by Mr Lokendra Jain and
Mrs Shalini Jain admeadoring 2625 Sq. £t

2. Resudential MA Plot situsted at Plot Mo, 26 Bhres Ram Enshnz
Puram, Sector A Kota (R} - 124010 cvmed by M Lokendra Tam
admedsurme 435780 5g. &

3. Residentizt MA Plot situzted at Plot Mo, 23, B K. Puram-4_ Kota
(Fa).1-324010 ovned ' by Mr. Lokendra Jam admezzurme 433780
Sg. 8

4. Residentia]l Property situzted at Plot Mo, 384-A Talnand
Scheme Kumhan Kota (Rap) - 324005 owned by Mr, Lokendra Jam
and Mrs. Shalni JTain admeasornne 4300 Sq. &

5. Rasidentizl property sthaated 2l A-774 &0 A'TTS Indra Vikar, Kotz|
{Far) 324003 owned by AMr' Lokandra Jain and Wrs, Shalm Tam
admeazurims 380000 5q. &

Beapayable on
Demand

20000

FPRE +

3325%

A

=~
.

185.04

183.88

State Bank of Inda

(Oreerdrafl)

Saeurad azamst FD Mo 41000651172 of ¥ [0 Lakhe

Beapayableon
Demand

6.10%

Ha

HA

&21
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Kayv Cee Energy & Infra Limited
(Formerly known as "Kay Cee Energy & Infra Private Limited'")

ANNEXURE FO INGS AS RESTATED:
. , Outztanding as
x of Lende Nature of Fepavment Sa(;.t.-ltmn Rate of Tenure Noof 05 Inztalment D;;ﬂa;dﬁg‘;:n on March 31,
AR Security Terms . ﬂ; Interest | (Months) | Instalments ® {;1 [t 2023
) . ) | @InLakhs)
Z o miiEeas ook N Fapayablaon F o 5 3 £ (5
Pungab Mationzl Bank (Chrardraft) Bacured agminst FO Mo, O72600DPO043039 of T 20 Lakhs Dioiand 18.00 215% 13 Ha WA 1195 -
Primiary Sacunty - Fost & Exclusive Charge: on exssting and firture
current and finad szzste of the homrower.
Collateral Secunty -
1. Besidenteal Property situated =t Plot Mo, 16 Sakatpurs Yojna
Ennhar Kotz {Ray.) - 324008 owned by Mr. Lokendra Jam and
Mirs: Bhaling Jan admezsming 1625 59 f
2. Bessdential MNA Flot situztad at Plot 2o, 26 Shree Fam Knshna Rl
Param, Sector A Kota (Baj) - 324010 cvmed by bir Lokendra Jan AR
admeasuring 4357 80 Sq. & S e EPRR +
Hotak! L L : Monthly 3330 =S 33 - J4la42 - 321.03
E-DelahisiicaSiank Lamitett 3. Reesidentizt NA Plot situzted 2t Blos Mo 25, B K Puram-d Kota| o0 BW| a5 " A4 SR
{Rap)-324010 cumed ' by My Lokendra Jain admessunms 4357 Bl .
S & [ENTS)
4. Residentizl Property stnated at Plot 2o, 384-A Tzhowand:
Schams Konhan Kets (Faj,) - 3124005 ownad by Mr. Lokendrz Jain
and Mrs. Shalini Jain admeasorme 4500 Sq. &
3. Residentizl property situated al A-774 & A7T73 Indra Vihar, Kota|
(Ray} 324003 comed by My Lokendra Jam and Mrs. Shalimi Jam
admeazurmz 360000 5q. &
Fapzvzblam
60 Equated
TATA Capstal Financial Services Limited Car Nonthly 1344 15.51% &0 - 45 803 - 18.78
Instalmants
(BN
= - : . | E=payzblem
) 5 Y
;‘;’Plr_vt '."u:rr{:jh_.-ig_. Indraprastha Industnal Arez. Eotz(Ra),) cwned 50 Fquated ABFL. Long-
Az irla Fi At ; PRIy Aomthly 13797 P 2 7.7 7133 087
Adttva Burla Finance ad 2 Flat Mo, 408 2t Plot No, 10, “OM ETERNITY", Rajeey Gandhi N M 23797 |term Raforemcs &0 41 487 178 17113 08.79
B = 2 oy Z Instzlments Fate- 3.40%
Tlzzar Vistar Toma, Eotz (Fan ) ovmed by Deractor TR
’ ik . - . | Bepzvable:
11:112:;;; G-245, Tndraprastha Industrial Area, KotaRaj ) ovmed | 20 ?midm ABFL Lens-
Aditva Birla Fimznce Lt 2 2 Monthly 2648 |5 fe 0 A 268767 7 ;
Ailitya BirlaFiance Lisaited 2 Flst Mo 408 2t Flot Mo, 10 "O0 ETERNITY™. Rayesy Gandhs g HeAS “E‘R‘*ffj“ 60 ORFS 1 W
Mazar Vistar Yoma, Kotz {Rap.) cumed by Director BV et
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ANNEXTT

FO 13

Name of Lender

INGS

TA

Kayv Cee Energy & Infra Limited
(Formerly known as "Kay Cee Energy & Infra Private Limited'")

Nature of
Security

Fepavment
Terms

Sanction
In
Lakhs)

Rate of
Imterest

Tenure

Adonths)

Noof 05
Instalments

Inztalment

Dutztanding asz on

Mareh 31, 2024
(% In Lakhs)

Cutztanding az
on March 31,
2033
{# InLakhs)

Az Finamee Lid

Unszecured

Eepzyablem
26 Equated
Monthhy
Instzlments
{ENIS)

Lan
(=]
o
¥

17.00%

[
(=

1.06.959

1850

2718

Cholamzndalam Investment & Finanee

Company Lid

Unsecurad

Bapayablein

36 Equated
Monthly

Inztalments
{EWIE).

1060

13.13

Poonzmwala Fincorp Limitad

Unszecured

Eepzrablem
36 Equated
Monthhy
Instzlments

ENIE)

4054

16 50%

[
(=

1.43.52700

2405

36874

IDFC First Bank Lomtad

Unsecurad

Fapayablemn

36 Equated
Momthly

Inztalments

[

(8]
5]
(]

16.:2%%

36

I8

L14.037

1811

2756

Az Bamlbe Timrtad

Unsecared

Fapzvzblam
365 Equated
Nonthly
Instzlments
[EMIs)

(]
oy

[

HDFC Bank Limtad

Fepavablem
24 Equated
Momthly
Instalments
[EM:)

13:76%

2.39.458

ICICT Banke Tawnted

Fapzvzblem
24 Equated
Monthly
Instalmants
(EMEs)

243731

39.07
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Kayv Cee Energy & Infra Limited
(Formerly known as "Kay Cee Energy & Infra Private Limited'")

ANNEXTRE FO! F INCE A
. , Outztanding as
Name of Lender Nature of Fepavment sa&""ltfn Rate of Tenure Noof 05 Inztalment D;;:ﬁ;é:n on March 31,
Security Terms Lakhs) Intereat Adonths) | Instalmenis (£} @ 1a I.:Hu} 2033
{# In Lakhs)
Fepzyablem
214 Equstsd IEF. equivalent
Eotal hMahundrz Bank Limifed Unzecured hfomthbe 26.00 |to tots] imterest 4 & 1.27.678 731 2029
Tnstalments of T 464270
{EAIs)
Bapayablein
24 Equated
TATA Capotal Fmancial Services Limuted Unsecurad Monthly 35.60 16.23% 24 & 1.71,789.00 983 270z
Instabments
(EE).
Eepzrablem
36 Equated
IDFC First Bank Lonited Unzecured hfomthbe 3550 17.00% 3 4 B3 132 344 1258
Instzlments
(ENIs)
Fapayablemn
36 Equated
Bajzj Finserv Limted Unsecurad Mlomthly 1030 17-30% 36 4 T2867 131 10.0%
Instabments
{EMTs)
Fapzvzblam
24 Equated IRE egurvalent
Kotz hMahmdra Bank Timted Unsecured Wlonthly 25.00 |to totsl mberest 24 - 122 408 - 3.57
Tnstalments of T 437750
[EMIs)
Bl i Repo 6.5% .+ Princial smout
2 ) o | 144 Eouated Nark up 2.5% iz lng 1",'1‘}“
Pemjab National Bark Timited Mocigage of IF Situated 2t B-16, TPEA, Eotamensuring area 8019 | e pe | 1500700 |+ RS o2s% 144 fay|, - etetl 1427.13 :
agm owmed by company e S 17 <04 matai_Lrﬁa:Is and Bz
(EMIs) 1= 10.75% 11 Labf o st
: st nztallment
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Kayv Cee Energy & Infra Limited
(Formerly known as "Kay Cee Energy & Infra Private Limited'")

ANNEXTREFO F TNGS A :
. , Outztanding as
x of Lende Nature of Fepavment Sa(;.t.-ltmn Rate of Tenure Noof 05 Inztalment D;fm:dﬁg‘;:n on March 31,
AR Security Terms . ﬂ; Interest | (Months) | Instalments ® {’;1 [t 2023
) . ) | @InLakhs)
1.53%
Fepavzblam Raducing
35 Equatad bal
Lemdingkart Finance Lamitad Unsacured Nonthly 4067 ZES 36 Months 3 147 767.00 3345 -
month{18.36
Instabments a
(EMI:) b amen pex
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Kayv Cee Energy & Infra Limited

(Formerly known as "Kay Cee Energy & Infra Private Limited'")

ANNEXTRE FO! F BO INCE TA
, \ Outztanding as
: Nature of Fepavment St Rate of Tenure Noof 05 Inztalment Oatchenling 42 on March gl._
Name of Lender i, %In March 31, 2024 =
Security Terms Lakhs) Imterest (Alonths) | Instalments @) (% I Lakhs) 2023
{# In Lakhs)
1. Plot Moo 16, Industnal Arsa. Indraprastha, Keta (Fay) ovmed by
v et
r::-:.'311:;::;—‘-:-}-_ O, Kiasva No, 375450, Kishin Vibar, Gram Kihadi, | Lopayeblemn i
2 Funadi ¥ants Fozd, Ladpors, Keta (Faj) avmed by Dirsctar 40 Squated =y e 50 Moaths g s
Srayan Capatzl Lmted 3. Plot No. 111, GMA Tounship, Manta. Kota (R} onned by }:Ior..th.l].' 73000 16.90% ﬁtf?y‘ - 8.67,939:00 - T30.00
Director w o
4. Plot Mo. 186, GMA Township, Mantz, Kotz (Faj.} oaned by 22
Dhractor
Fepavablem
24 Equated
Mzhindra & Mahindra Finareial Seraces Iid. |Unsecored Mlonthly 45.00 15.00%: 24 Months 15 1.98.105.00 1643 -
Instzllments
(EMI=)
Fapzvzblam
= e : ; 60 Equated
Aditya Bisla Finiaice L3 Fiot N G209, Indraprtha Sudrstrial e, FataiRa ) eomed By Mnithly 40.00 | 1175% | 60 Months 51 3 46.841.00 5872 .
b g Instalments
(EAls)
Fepavzblam
12 Equatad
FED Bank Fimancial Bervices Lid Unsecured Momthly 111.60 5.50% 12 Monthe 4 27220700 1054 H
Instalments
(ERv=)
Bapayablein
18 Equated
HDFC Bank Lomited Unsecurad Monthly 30.08 13:75% 13 Months 9 46343600 3542 B
Instabments
[EALE)
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ANNEXTRE FO 13 INGS

Name of Lender

TA

Kayv Cee Energy & Infra Limited
(Formerly known as "Kay Cee Energy & Infra Private Limited'")

Nature of
Security

Fepavment
Terms

Sanction
In
Lakhs)

Rate of

Tenure

Adonths)

Noof 05
Instalments

Inztalment

Dutztanding asz on
March 31, 2024

(% In Lakhs)

Cutztanding az
on March 31,
2033
{# InLakhs)

ICICT Bank Limted

Unszecured

Fepzyablem
24 Equated
Monthhy
Instzlments
(EMIs)

15 0%

24 Momths

g

3.17.109.08

Hisesty Sarson Frnance{India) Prrvate Livsted

Unsecurad

Bapayablein
24 Equated
Monthly
Inztalments
[ENTS)

65.00

1650

24 Months

e
Ly

et
L
oy
LA
()
(=}

2368

IFL Financs Lomited

Unszecured

Eepzrablem
24 Equated
Monthhy
Instzlments
[EMIs)

1602

24 Momths

1.46.89800

Shrram Financs hmitad

Fapayablemn
36 Equated
Momthly
Instabments
(EMI=)

40.10

16:30%

36 Months

31

14132800

*Yer Bank hes frozen our srevdrgt occount and ar a resulr of which we ave-prable 1o exivacs the terms of bovrowings. Limit and Securiny of FI) is raced from statemeni available

**Logn Repaymenr Schedules are availabls wirkowr dares. The Compary has pard mrerest @il Jung 1023 and thereafter patd | mowdy EAT in Jubv 2

23 ond hewce, comsidersd as the Izt dateof Inzzalment Schedule.
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Kay Cee Energy & Infra Limited
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

2 TRADE PAYAEBLES {fin Lakhs)

A, Trade Payables Ageing Schedule for the year 31st March, 2024

354

200002

(Zin Lakhs)

({)MSME

554

[1)MISME .85 - - - 985
(i)Others 1,751.48 30954 168.15 259.92 2,489.09
(iif) Disputed dues - MSME 5 ] = z Z
(iv) Disputed dues - Others = - = = -
B. Trade Pavables Ageing Schedule for the vear 31st March, 2023 {% in Lakhs)

554

(ii)Others

145484

2,000.02

(iif) Disputed dues - MSME

{iv) Disputed dues-Others
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Kay Cee Energy & Intra Limited

{Formerly known as Kay Cee Energy & Infra Private Limited)

(CIN - UP4500RJ2015PLC046976 )

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIATL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

10 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES (Fin Lakhs)

Advance from Cunstomers

Emploves benefit payzble 3%.66 ILET
Statutory Duss Parvable 5606 25.57
Security Deposit from Contactors 19778 04t
Consideration payable for purchass of leasehold land - 451 94
Eupenses Favable 144 72
Diirector's Salarv Pavable 178 1321

Total

11 SHORT TEREM PROVISIONS

Provision for Taxaton (IWet of Advance fa: and TDS)
Provizion for Gratmity
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Hay Cee Enemgy & Infra Lomsted
(Formerfy komvm as Kay Cee Energy & Infra Frivate Lisnited)
|CIN - LT 48D RSP LOMERTE

NOTES FORMING FART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEAENTS FOR THE TEAR ENDED MARCH 51074

11 FROFERTY, FLANT AND ECHUTFMENT AND INTANGIELE ASSETS

{F m Eakhe)
Gross Slock (At Cost] Tated Depreciation, sast Block
i Additioes dormg | ; : i Azt : 2 At A Atk
Farticolars As arapnl L1073 s Prior Peniod Trens) 'n'.n::r B Azatapnlil, mlhf:- Frior Pruod Do) Nk i men i
F F ¥ F F F
i Froperty, Flant & Eqmipment
Mlotor Welicle - Car =31 - 5.} - S [ T-w] S50 LT3R
Selotor Whicie - hotor Crcle ared Soooty s 3 ias = Laa (ELELY 07 i §
Funibare & Fldimes - 3 L - o [ 24 -
Lagsehold [ ond & Shed LARTDS L 8298 - 13862 - 1351 82 142525
Elerirical Eguiyrnarss Pl - 155 = 558 I Wi :
Cornprater 40z o i - i3y O0e 053 Ges
“Helce Equineneres 1B - - - nhd ] [adi =] aizt} 2
Flams & Mackanory 105 : : 3 =02 2=y BA e
Plot - CMa Plars S0 - - 0 - - - ]
g s B3] L2 e LSl 2 L LEns
(ol Intamgibls Azcets
Lofrwars i | - ji=ter) - 18 ks | lixh i {15 14 iz §
Lo L g = g L] — L EE = e
i Capikal Work-in-FProgres:
Erilding o aned 8583 - Iakad - 2EU ek
Toal a1+ (0] F 12) Lﬁ T @.Eﬁ o FrET 1.6} :L% FETTE
Previouns vear figmres 1L 516,35 1038 i - | 1 53757 2560 = 153332 175135
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Kay Cee Energy & Infra Limited
{Formerly known as Kay Cee Energy & Infra Private Limited)
(CIN - U'74500R]J2015PLCO46976 )

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

13 DEFERRED TAX
Components of deferred tax asset are as follows: {% in Lakhs)

Deferred Tax Assets on timing differences on account of:

- Difference beliveen book balance and tax balance of Property, Flant - b i
and Equipment
- Expenses dizallowed under Income Tax Act, 1951 XraT -

Deferred Tax Liability on timing differences on account of:

- Difference between book balance and tax balance of Property, Plant (0.55) -
and Equipment

Total

in Lakhs

14 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Fixed Deposits Balances (includes fixed deposits having maturity
of more than 3 months with remaining maturify of more than 12

month)
Security Deposiis

Total
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Kay Cee Energy & Infra Limited

(Formerly known as Kay Cee Energy & Infra Private Limited)
(CIN - UT4900RT 205 PLCD46976 )

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 7024

15 CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Ungueted, Trade (4t Cost)
L4 Trvestment in funwa! Funck

14273 (FY 22-23: 14.273) umtz of HDFC Liguwd Fund - Growth

TOTAL

 Aggregate value of quoted investments

{FinLakhs)

0.30

 Aggregate market value of quoted investments

Aggregate carrying value of unquoted investments

| Aggregate provision for diminution in value of investments

16 INVENTORIES
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17 TRADE RECEIVABLES

they are dus for payment

they are due for pavment

- Cutstanding Fox a period exceeding six months from the date

—ﬂuts_tmuiiugfd:ap&riudzmtmﬂingsﬁ:mmﬂiﬁfrm&ﬂda&

Total

A, Ageing of Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule for the v

1) Undisputed Trade secerrables - considered =ood

{5} Undispated Trade Beceirables - considered doubtinl

(i} Disputed Trade Feceivebies considered good

(iv) Disputed Trade Feceivables considered donbtful

B. Ageing of Trade Receivables Agsing

(1} Undisputed Trade receivables - comsidered sood

Schedule for the v

st March, 2023

(i) Undizputed Frade Recetvables - considered doubtful

{iv) Disputed Trads Feceivables consdered doubtful
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Eay Cee Energy & Infra Limited

(Formerly known as Kay Cee Energy & Infra Private Limited)

(CIN - UT4900R20I5PLO046976 )

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

18 CASH AND EANK BALANCES

Cash and Cash Equivalents
- Cash-in-Hand
- Balance with Bank=

Crher Bank Balances (includes fived deposits havine maturity of-
maore than 3 months and has been siven to bank as Counter
(Guarantes in respect of margin for bank guarantee)

Total

19 SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

20 OTHER CURRENT ASSEIS

Earnest Monev Deposit and Retention Money Deposit
TDS5 Receivable from NEFC

Total

75



Kay Cee Energy & Infra Limited
(Formerly known as Kay Cee Energy & Infra Private Limited)
{CIN - UT4900R2015PLCDL6976 )

NOTES FTORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAT STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

11 REVENLE FROM OPERATIONS {¥ in Lakhs)

Income from EPC
Income from Operation & Maintenance Income

Income from Services

351246
1596.72

Totzl

27 OTHER INCOME i% in Lakhs)

Interest Income on Fixed Deposits 3451 2751
Mizcellensous Income 077 -
Insurance Income 344 -
Sundry Balances Written O 108 -
Interest Income on Incoms Tax Fefund - 432

33 COST OF MATERIAT CONSUMED

Cpenine Skock 2315 2456
Add; Purchase Duning the vear 3404 87 4183 73
[Less: Closing Stock {1525) {28.15)
Total
24 DIRECT EXPENSES % in Lakhs)

I lachinery Hiring Expenze
Conftract Sublet.
Instailation Charges
Clzaring Charges

Testing & Survey Expensze

Total
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Kay Cee Energy & Infra Limited
(Formerly known as Kay Cee Energy & Infra Private Limited)
{CIN - UT4900R2015PLCDL6976 )

NOTES FTORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAT STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

15 CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF STOCK-IN-TREADE % in Lakhs)

37333
(2,05324)

Cpening Stock
Less: Closing Stock

Total

I8 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Salariss and Allowances
Remuneration to Directors and EWPs
Conbribution to Provident Fund and ESIC
Gratuity Expenses

Staff welfare svpenses

Total

27 FINANCE COSTS i in Lakhs)

EBani: and Fl= Charzes (Including Froceszsing Charze: and Guarantee
Commission)

Interest on Borrowings

Interest on Late Fayment of Taxes

Total

7




EKay Cee Energy é Infra Limited
(Formerly known as Kay Cee Energy & Infra Private Limited)
(CIN - UTH900RT2015PLCDL6976 |

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 7024

25 OTHER EXPENSES

Auditor's Eemunsration
Accounting Fees
Admiinistrative Fapense
Freizht Expénze

Fuel Expenss

Espair & hMamtenance
Busziness Promotion Expensze
Travelling Epenszes
Cffice Expenss
Insurance Expenze
Electricity Expenss

Fent

Fegistration Fees
Printing & Stetionery
Tender Fees
Frofesmonal Charges
555 Estpenze

Donation

Fate dr Taxes

Crop Comensation Expenze
Demand & Penalty
Tranzportation expenses
C5E Experise

FOREX Loss

Stamyp Charges

Labour Cess

Website Excpenss

Dther Expenzes

Total

Note:
As Anditors - Statutory Andit
For tax audit

For Others
For reimbursement of expenses

(1} Bemunsration bo Aunditors (including service tas wherever applicablal:

A5 Advizors; or in any other capacity, in respect of Taxation hfatters

Total

78

7165
278
439

1086
642
2185

17.90
339
273

.11

0.

1346
‘a04L
2.00
15.40
6:53

1415
8.35
1154

050

20




Kay Cee Energy & Infra Limited
{Formerly known as Kay Cee Energy & Infra Private Limited)
(CIN - U74900RJ2015PLOD4G976')

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIATL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

(% in Lakhs)

29 DISCLOSURE IN RESPECT OF GRATUITY LIABILITY (Unfunded)

72% T43%
Salary Ezcalation 9.00% 00
Withdrawal Rates Are 23 & Below : 10 %o palizge 25 & Below - 10% pa)
25t035:8%pa Bto3F:8Rpa
Ftod¥ 6% pa Fiodi:Flpa
43to i3 4% p= 4333 4% pa
i &above: 2 pa Fi&above:2%pa
Dlortality Fate Indian Aezured Lridas Tndian Aszured Tives
Mortality (2012-148) Ul | Morality (2012-143 Ult
Fetiremant Ase 60 Years a0 Years
Present Value of Benefit Obkization a= at the beginning of the vear 7183 3162
Past Service Cost - 2504
Current Service ozt 1835 1726
Interest Cost 508 378
{Benefit paid) . :
Actnaris] (game)/loszes on oblizations {6.84) (4.83)
Present value of benefit obligation as at the end of the year 59.30 7253

Actarial (zzing)/loszes on oblization for the vear [8.54) (4.83
Actuarial (gainzllosses recognized inincome & expenses 6.9 [4.53)
Statement

Current Services Cost 1835

Interest Cozst 306 i7s
Achaarial (zain)/Losses {6.04) (4.83)
PastService Cost - 2504
E:Tenﬂ'e d:.a.rg,ed to the Siaterment of Profit and Loss 1647 413

* Expettss for the financoal year 2072-23 aid past ssroice cos? f2 veoognised i sesroe & surplus divectly.

Famy valus of plan assets at the end of the vear

(Present value of benefit cblisation as at the end of the vear) 3930 7283
Funded status (Unfunded) 39.30 72.83
Net (liability)/asset recognized in the balance shest £9.30 7183
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Kay Cee Energy & Infra Limited

{Formerly known as Kay Cee Energy & Infra Private Limited)
{CIN - UT4900RJ2015PLC046976 )

MNOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

29 DISCLOSURE IN RESPECT OF GRATUITY LIABILITY (Continued)

Current Services Cost 13.35 1726
Imferest Cost 3.0 376
Actuarial gain/(Losses) (6.94) {4.85)
Past zervice cost recognized during the vear - 1504
Expense recognized in Statement of Profit & TLoss 16.47] 41.21]

< Expenss for the fimastcial yeer 2022-23 and past servicg cost is recognised iy veseroe & surplus directly.

Opening net Liability 7283 3162
Expense as above 1647 412
{ Benefit paid) = €
Net liability/{asset) recognized in the balance sheet £89.30] 72.83

On Plan Liability {Gains)/Losses {9.02)
On Plan Assets (Losses)/ Gains

MNoie :

VIIL The estimates of rate of salary increase considered in the actuarial valuation takes into account inflation; senierity, promotion and
all other relevant factors mcluding supply and demand in the employment market.

I The company operates an unfunded gratuity plan wherein employees are entitled to the benefit a5 per scheme of the company for

each completed year of service. The same is pavable on retirement or termination whichever is earlier. The bensfit vests only after five
vears of continuous service.
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Eay Cee Energy & Infra Limited

{Fommerly known as Kay Cee Energy & Infra Frivate Limdted)

IV - UFASMRMASFLOMESTE |

NOTEES FORMING PART OF THE FONANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 3%, 1014

30 The calrulanon of basic & diluted rarmings pershare is based on the sarmings and sember of chares as computed below:
&) Mat Prodiy) (Loss: forthe vear sstriboichis o equizy shargholders &) 353 3T
b Walghted Arerage murbar of shares cutitanding (Fra Zonus hsse In nes) 2200191 50008
ic] Walghted Averape romber of shares cumianding (Fok Bones Isone Innosh e 00181 TESA080
() Neminal YValne of euch chare £(F) if 10
&} Basic & DHlused Tarpings Par Share Pre - bonue i3} (o) 5T 5114
(6 Baste & Diloted Earranpgs Per Share Posk - borns (T3 (2/£) TEL TAE

51 EELATED FARTY TREANSACTIONE

ah Sramaes of Ralatad Parbios whase thare ware transactions during theeas

i Mamaging Derackor

F Whats Time Thmacsor & 50

2 i Compary Secretary (Appeinbed g 2207 25,
4 Dreckor [Appeoimbed neds 13/ 0801923

(B} Dutatls of bransactions with raased periy durng the rear and balifre:s a5 & the vear end”

TTrmmsactons during the year
Treckoes & BMP Rémuneraiion 2:Za4 FalFe
Loan Takan Ira50 S35
Lomandradan Loan Bagaid SN ki
Outstarding balancs
~Leoasn 32548
- Bampasration 2l
Daractors & KNP Remungration 2200
Loan Taker =]
Loan Bepaid 10050
Shalini dzin Tand 358
Chutstand ing balancs
-Lzén 10EAT fi=h
- Bamurasation =i 289
Treckoes & BMP Rémuneraiion e T0ED
Loan Takan = 308
Kamzk Jzin Dietstarding balares
~Laan 1506 1208
- Remunaration £ [<F ¥
Vogesh 3oni  flompany sezratary D.ER -
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Kay Cee Energy & Infra Limibed
{Formerly known as Kay Cee Energy f Infra Private Limited)
JCIN - U748 0R] 2015 PLCI46576 |

WOTES FORMING PART OF THE m:m.mmnﬁmmmmmnma

32 Value of imports calculated oo CLF basis by the company during the finencial vear in réspect of:

Export of goods calenlated en F:OF. basiz
Eprzltr, know-how, professional and conmmlfation fees - -
Irbevest and dividend - -
Other income - -

(B} En= amoont of fnderest paid by the buyer in teres of sachion 16 of the| - -
Bhern Small amd Aadfim Evderprizes Development Act 1006
ﬁgn&hmﬁ&hmﬂmﬂbhw:w
the appointed day durme each accountne year

ic) the amours of inkerest du= and payabtle for the period of delay m| - -
nakdne payment (whiczh kave bean paid ot beyord the appointed|
undsr the Mhoro, Small and M=diur Enderprice: Tevelopment Act
2008;

(&) the smourd of horther interest r=mainine due and payable scen inf - -
are achuallr paid to the soell enferprize for e poopeose of
disallosvancs of a dedurbble =penditors under sechion 15 of the
NEom. Small and hedium Enperprize: Development Act 7006

Mobe : Based on the infoomation svailabls with the Comipary, there are mo dues i Small and Micro snterprizes 2z regoired tobe
dizclozad under the MEcro; Seasl] and Mediom Enterprices Developoaent Act. 2006 except a5 disclozed. The informabion
oy bion axatlabl= with the Company.




Kay Cee Energy & Infra Limibed
(Formerly known as Kay Cee Energy d: Infra Private Limited)
{CIM - U740 MR 201ISPLCIE65TE |

NOTES FORMING FART OF THE FINANCIAT STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 51 2022

T
{a) claimsz azzinct the company rat acknowl=desd 20-debt 1132 =
(b} sumrantess morhidine frercal snaratess: and

{c} other money for which $he compary- s conbnesntiy Lable.

I Commniimends-

{a) estimated aount of confracts remamne to be ex=cuted onocapstal
account and not provided for = =
[E} vmoalled Bahidiy on shares and other imwstnents partty paid — -
(e} othar conmribrnsnts - -

3 Additional Regulatory Information as per Para Y of Schedole I ko Compandes Act, 2013
i The Company does not have ary mumovabls property {obher than propestiss wrhere the Comparry 1= the lesses and the leaze
azresmrents are duly swecubed in favour of the lessee] whose title deeds ax= not held in the name of the compamy

1 The Compargy has not revalued i Property. Plant and Eguipment

i The Compary has not sranbed loans or advances in the nature of Ioars are sranked to proocibers. Direcbors, FAFs and the
related partie:s (25 defined nnder Compandes Act, 2003.) sither severallr gr jointly with sre other person, that ane
{2} reparable on demand o
[l without specifyine aror teroe or pericd of repayoient

ov. The Compary have capital work-treprosress far which ageins scheduls is a5 follows:

{3 T0T4
— Awnpumne 1 CWWIF for & peoed of
B iy Lizsz dhae I vear 1.2 Yeam 23 Yesm Alore thap 3 venr Taisl
jBuidins® L4290 2038 2801 86355 4t
= dgeimg ster gy poser penad el
2. ks sm Maren 21 2002
L R 3 in CWIF for a peried of i
Lem then 1 year 1.2 Yeaxs 23 ¥esm Adere than 3 ears
uiding 2038 9501 35 11433 ZEE3E

v. . The Compeny does not heve any mtanzible ssets under development

vi Mo procesdines have besn initizted or pendine a=aimct the company for kol ding 2o benasni property under the Benami
Tramsactons {Prohititon) Act 1980 {45 of 1988} and the mulss mads thersondsr

vii. The Comparsy has borrowings from banks or Enancial meibabions on the basis of security of correrd ase=ts. Howerer, the
compary has not rubmitted quarterhy rehurns or chaterrents of current assek with banks or Gnansial mehitotons sinee nof
reguestad by the banls and FT: and herce, can't be compared.

witi The contpany 15 not declared as wikhe] dafaniter by sny bank ar financia] msthition or gther [eander,

e The conpramy doms ok have any bamsachions with comparies struck off under section 248 of the Compardss Act 2013 o0
sechon 560 ufﬂncm'p.:m::- Act 1858

# Thers ar= no chars=s or satisfackion vet to be resjstered with Famistrar of Compardes betond the statatory period.

[Pardcular: ;“:;w.d“ﬁ i Bad o8 |y oeatiom of resiutrar Feasan for dely
oo ab Wty Biamir - Bl Croerdoaft of 3 18

Lzichs secred azminet hypoihecation of Sxed  |wathia 35 dayx of sanctionms Tosm | Farpar =p2s madvortanthe misged fromn balng rogiisarsd

dezzaim

S5 Bemi of Indie - Crsndet TSy of T 10

L sichs socmred acwingt hvpothecation of Sxed.  |wsthin 30 dmve of cmesianing Inse | Fiper Iz medvernantly misced fom beng regimarad

dezosis

st The contpany does not hai= any fmrestments and henes, commphanee weith the nomber of laovers presenbed under claase (57)
af pection 2 of the Ack read with Corpaniss {Resivickion on rumbes of Lay=rs] Rulas 2017 isnot applicable:

Iz Cusrenk Babhc

() Debt-Equeity Batio 053 105 [£2.72%)
|2} D=t Serrice Coverags: Ratio L& 0.4z T3
[d} Eeturn om Equity Babia 19.80% 6% (3352%)
{ e} Imvrertory burnover mho 133 I{l (35:51%)
[£] Trade Faceivables humover ratio 5.45 5.1 (35.05%)
=) Trad= payables tumover rakio 12 ¥23 (£53%)
b Met caprtal fernover rabio 1B L0 (3241%)
[z} M=k prodit rabio 10:15% D45% FI9%
|j! Faturnon Capital smployad T4 1175% {T5.40%)
(&) Bi=bimni an iemeesimesd - 3 =
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Kay Cee Energy & Infra Limibed
(Formerly known as Kay Cee Energy d: Infra Private Limited)
{CIM - U740 MR 201ISPLCIE65TE |

NOTES FORMING FART OF THE FINANCIAT STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 51 2022

f2) Cooremt Rzso - Fabo oo moeesed moamiy dus 10 Mosass I Tt 25w durms he e

(A} Ditt-Eqnity Bartin - Rirtin 1 decrsaserd mamby doe to detreace o= bopromengs dung tha wear

{5 Rt om Equrty Ratio - Batin m decreesed mamly 40 to moreess i squity domeg des year.

[k Eeminry tomover Tt - Ratio o deomrsed sorinly Sz to INCRass I AEREE ETRAION.

{&} Trada Bacalivalics oo reeio - Batp is decremad merinby diss to twcreasa in evamas trads mecsitzhise.
[ Nat Capitel mmcwer ratio - Ratio & decwzsed mainirdne 5o moeess & narling cepited

mn. Details of Corporate Social Fesponsibility Expendiinre

AsarAlarch 212024
Farticulan
* TinLaks
Amprvent Rpamed to be spent br the comeeey 247
during tha yeer
Amveeer of expanditrs mramed 13T
Siwrthll tha cud of g vear
Total of previons e shortall 210
[Pemca oo skortiall Insdrerentty Missd dus o
chegs mzls 3

Manzme of LR, zomvines Diomarad to Eligib i Tros for tha

pctivinas specified mda scheduls
VI of Compemses Act. 26

[Dictails. ofraleed porty toma actices. & ., el
fooeribtics to a trist comralled byt

coavrmery m malation to CER aoanditeg 26 par

raderent Acoomting Samdard

W ears & peonasicn 15 mads ait e T R M
|iabitity inommed Ty aptars dets yoomtracial

phlszahos, the maresnty in e Eronisom
during tha vear choaid be shoum: semarstair

Ftross amammat Snoet a8 per saction F357T) 0.53
Cary Formard 53

v, The Compartr does not have any schewe of arargements wiich has been approved by the Compatent Authority i berms of
sechions 230 ko 237 of the Compames Act 2013

xx. A No hande hene been advancsd ar loaned or rocested (either from bormowed funds or share premium or any okher sources

ar kind of fondc) by the Company o or in any other peron: or sntibies. includine forsizn enbibies | Intermedian=c”| with
the undarctindine whether recorded in writine or otherecise, that the Int=rrredioy shall divecfly or indivectly lend or
frvest in other persons or sntibes idenbtified m any morner whakcoerer (“TUlbimats Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the
Company or provide ary snarantee. securthy or the Bie on behalf of the Ulttrnate Ben=ficiaries.
E. Mo hmds have been reeeived by the Compary fromn amy persoms or entibies, including forsizn enbibies (" Fundme
Paghies ' |. with the understandine whether recorded in wobne or othererise that the Comgpany chall directhyr or mdivecty,
Iend or mrocest in other persors or entibi=s 1denbified in 2oy manrer whatsoever (" 1Thimate Beneficiarie:" } by ar on behalf of
the Funding. Parties or provide ary siaranbss; security or the Hke or behalf of the Tlimaste Beneficia=::

37 Previous vears figures howve been: reezrouped [/ reclassibed wherever pecesary bo comespond with the coment peried's
claszifizzbian [ dizclosare.
Sigmatores to Notes forming part of Finanrial Statements

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Lokendrz Jain ‘Shalimi Jain Togesh Soni
{Mamaging Thirechor) WTD & CFOj (Company Secretaryi
TN - 07aFiY DIN - 070715
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KAY CEE ENERGY AND INFRA LIMITED

CIN: U74900RJ2015PLC0O46976 E-MAIL: kaycee energy mfra@ gmail com
ATTENDANCE SLIP

‘Regd. Folio No. |
D.P. LD. '

Client I.D.

No. of Shares held i

MName and Address of the First Shareholder
IN BLOCK LETTERS)

Name of the Joint holder {if anv) |

1/we hereby record my/our presence at the 10% Annual General Meeting of the Members of KAY CEE
ENERGY & INFRA LIMITED held on Friday, September 27, 2024 at 10:00 AM. at the registered office of
the Company situated at 9 Krishna Vihar, Near Chungi Naka, Nanta Road, Kunhadi Kotal In Ladpura, Kota,
Kota, Rajasthan, India, 324001.

Member's /Proxy’'s Name in Block Letters Member's/Proxy's Signature

Note: Shareholders attending the Meeting in person or by Proxy are requested to complete the
attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall.

Note: Shareholder/Proxyholder desiring to attend the meeting should bring his copy of the Annual Report
for reference at the meeting.

--- semessesesecenaseanae --Please tear here-- -e- weee semeen

Kay Cee Energy & Infra Limited 10th Annual Report F.Y.: 2023-24




KAY CEE ENERGY AND INFRA LIMITED

KAY CEE

CIN: U74900RJ2015PLC0O46976 E-MAIL: kaycee energy mfra@ gmail com

PROXY FORM
(Form No. MGT-11 - Pursuant to section 105(6] of the Companies Act 2015 and rule 19(3) of the Companies [Management and
Administration] Rules, 2014]

Namie of the member{s)

Registered Address

E-rnail Id
Folio No/ Chent Id
DP 1Dy
1/ We, being the member (5] ofimmmmmsimimg shares of the above-named company, hereby appoint
1. Name:
Address:
E-mail Id: Signaturs; or failing him
2.  Name:
Address:
E-mail Id: Signature:

as myfour proxy to-attend and vote [on 2 poll] for mefus and on myfour behalf at the 10% Annual General Meeting of the
Members of Kay cee Energy & Infra Limited held on Friday, September 27, 2024 at 10:00 AM. at the registered office of the
Company situated at 9 Krishna Vihar, Near Chungi Naka, Nanta Road. Kunhadi Kotal In Ladpura, Keta, Hots, Rajasthan, India,
324001 or at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution Besolution Vote [Optional see Note 2)
No. [Please mention no. of shares
Ordinary Businesses For Against | Abstain
1, To receive, consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March

2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss, Cash Flow Statement for the year
ended on that date together with the schedules thereon, zlong with the
reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon

2. To appoint a director in place of Mr. Divvanshu Jain {DIN: 10314433), who
retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.
Special Businesses
Sipned this.mmmmissmman G2y Ol 2024
4ffs
Revenus
S=mp of
Bs /-
Signature of Signature of Proxy
shareholder holder(s)
Note:
1. This form. in order to be effective, should be duly stamped, completed, signed and deposited at the registered office of the
Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of 10®Annual General Mesting,
2. It is optional to indicate vour preference. If you leave the for', “against’ or ‘abstain’ column blank against any or all of the
resohutions, your proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he /she may deem appropriate,
Kay Cee Energy & Infra Limited 10th Annual Beport F.Y.: 2023-24
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FormNo.MGT-12

Polling Paper

Administration] Rules, 2014}

[Pursiuicmt to section 109(5) of the Companies Act; 2015 ond ruls 21{1){c] of the Companiss {Management ond

Name of the Company: KAY CEE ENERGY & INFRA LIMITED
Registered Office: 9 Krishna Vihar, Near Chungi Naka, Nanta Road, Kunhadi Kotal In Ladpura,
Kota, Rajasthan, India, 324001.
CIN: U74900RJ2015PLC046976

SNo | Particulars Details

L Name of the first named
Shareholder (in Block Letters)

2 Postal address

3, Registered Folio No/  *ClientID
(*applicable to investors holding shares
in dematerialized form)

4, Class of Share

5. Number of Shares

I hereby exercise my vote in respect of Ordinary/Special Resolutions enumerated below by recording my assent or
dissent to the said resoclutions in the following manner:

Kay Cee Energy & Infra Limited

No. | ItemNo. No.of Shares | Iassenttothe | [dissentfrom
held by me resolution the resolution
1| Toreceive, consider and adopt the audred Balance Shestasat | | "
31=t March 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss, Caszh Flow
Staternent for the vear snded on that date topethar with the
schedules thereon, -along with the teports: of the Board of
Directors and Auditors thereon
2 To appomt a director in place of Mr. Dinvianzhu Jain (DIN:
10314433}, who retirez by rofation snd bemg ehgible, offers
himself for re-appomiment
Place: Kota
Date: 27% September, 2024 [Signature of the shareholder®)
(*as per Company records)

10th Annual Beport F.Y.: 2023-24
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